
 

 
 
 506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                      PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                  FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

APRIL 6, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
 

I. MEETING START TIME:  
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   
 

III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting minutes from February 2, 2021 included 
for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. New Life Presbyterian Church (Alternate Keys:  1639492 & 1248744) 
 
Re-zoning applications submitted by Justin Richey, President, on behalf of New Life Presbyterian 
Church: 
  
115 S. Villa Avenue currently zoned PFD (Public Facilities District) and the church is seeking rezoning 
to RP (Residential Professional). Property is under contract to sell as a single-family residential home. 
 
212 E. LaVista Street is currently zoned RP (Residential Professional). Applicant seeking rezoning to 
PFD (Public Facilities District).  Upon pre-application meeting the church became aware the property 
was not zoned PFD or the same as other church owned property.  Applicant requesting rezoning to be  

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:     
  City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman  City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief Eric Luce, Vice Chair   Lake County School Board  
  Attorney      Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official      Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD Tracy Kelley           
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer BESH/Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
TRC Agenda Continued 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
consistent with other properties owned by New Life Presbyterian Church.  The property is presently 
used for storage and parking and future with no proposed change is use.     
 
B.  7-Eleven (Alternate Key: 2748770) 
 
A Major Site Plan application submitted by William “Bill” Lloyd (441 Lake Ella, LLC) on behalf of 
Fruitland Lake Ella, LLC.  Parcel currently zoned General Commercial (C-2).  Applicant proposing 
development of a 4,650 sf 7-Eleven gas station and convenience store at the intersection of Eagle’s Nest 
Road and US HWY 27.  Applicant also proposing 996 sf car wash on property.   
 
C.  Reserve at Spring Lake Cove – PUD Rezoning and Major Site Plan; ROW Vacate  
 (Alternate Keys: 1287251, 1287600, 1504333, 1504341, 1504350, 1504368, 2669306, 3038550, 
3801592, 3823815, 3823816, 3839947) 
 
Major Site Plan, PUD Rezoning, and ROW Vacate application submitted by applicant Paul Missigman 
and David Stokes of Madden, Moorehead & Stokes, LLC on behalf of The Reserve at Spring Lake 
Cove, LLC. Existing zoning is R1 (Single-Family Low Density Residential), R3 (Multi-Family High 
Density Residential) and PUD (Planned Unit Development).  Applicant desires to rezoning all parcels to 
PUD.   Applicant plans to develop 128 multi-family units on property.  The referenced parcels consist of 
both vacant land and structures that will be removed.  Applicant also submitted development application 
for ROW Vacate to address vacating driveways per City Attorney. 

 
  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:    
 

ADJOURNMENT:   



 

 
 
 506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                      PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                  FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

FEBRUARY 2, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
 

I. MEETING START TIME: Meeting called to order by the City Manager at 10:04 AM. 
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  All TRC members present with the exception of Police Chief, Fire Chief, 
Fire Inspector, City of Leesburg Utilities and Representatives from Lake County (School Board, Public 
Works and Economic Development).  Also present was Administrative Assistant Sharon Williams. 

 
III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting minutes from January 5, 2021 included 

for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. 110 SWFP LLC Minor Lot Split (Alternate key: 1431271) 
 
A Minor Lot Split development application submitted by George Maltezos on behalf of 110 SWFP, 
LLC.  Parcel zoned R2 and identified as Fruitland Park, Dream Lake Lots 25, 26.  The applicant is 
requesting a minor lot split for future single family residence (SFR) on Lot 26 leaving Lot 25 a vacant 
parcel.    
 
 
 

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:     
  City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman  City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief Eric Luce, Vice Chair   Lake County School Board  
  Attorney      Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official      Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD Tracy Kelley           
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer BESH/Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
TRC Meeting Minutes 
February 2, 2021 
Continued Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
Clarification provided that minor lot split parcel was applicable to Sunset Way only; previously 
submitted development applications for variance and minor lot split of  Picciola properties were 
formally withdrawn by Mr. Maltezos.   
 
Building Official Gerling had no concerns as long as the newly created lot sizes satisfy current zoning 
and LDR specifics.   
 
BESH (Brett Tobias) stated applicant should address previous comments provided in the CDD 
Development Review Letter (dated 1/14/21):  newly created parcels should be specifically described by 
metes and bounds vice calling them lot 25 and 26; additionally, applicant should coordinate with 
surveyor on how property lines should be properly prorated between plat and measured.   
 
The importance of applicant providing submittal of aforementioned information in time for P&Z 
meeting, scheduled February 18, 2021, is critical and was stressed.  
 
With no further issues/concerns to discuss, meeting was adjourned at 10:24 AM. 
 

  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:  No additional comments.   
 
 

ADJOURNMENT:   Meeting adjourned at 10:24AM 













Property Record Card

General Information

Name: NEW LIFE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH OF LAKE CO INC Alternate Key: 1639492

Mailing
Address:

201 LA VISTA ST
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

09-19-24-
0400-024-
00005

Millage Group and City:
00F1
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

115 SOUTH VILLA AVE
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK S 94 FT OF W 120 FT OF BLK 24 PB 3 PGS 8-9
 ORB 2398 PG 1743

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 CHURCH SECONDARY
BUILDING (7102) 0 0  11280 SF $0.00 $14,664.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $63,872.00
Summary

Year Built: 1970 Total Living Area:
1392 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 3 Full Bathrooms: 2 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 1

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1 FINISHED LIVING AREA
(FLA)

Block
(002) 1 1008 N 0% 0%

2 UTILITY / STORAGE Block 1 96 N 0% 0%

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1639492
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=115%20SOUTH%20VILLA%20AVE,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


FINISHED BLOCK (SBF) (002)

3 CARPORT FINISHED
(CPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 296 N 0% 0%

4 FINISHED LIVING AREA
(FLA)

Block
(002) 1 384 N 0% 0%

5 SCREEN PORCH
FINISHED (SPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 176 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

42

24

42

241

12

8

12

2

14

4

26

20

12

3

24

16

24

4

11

16

11

5

 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
2398 / 1743 8/28/2003 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $80,000.00
417 / 120 11/5/1970 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $16,100.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $78,536 $78,536 $0 5.03270 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $78,536 $78,536 $0 0.46290 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY MSTU FIRE $78,536 $78,536 $0 0.47040 $0.00
SCHOOL BOARD STATE $78,536 $78,536 $0 3.70100 $0.00
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $78,536 $78,536 $0 2.99800 $0.00
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $78,536 $78,536 $0 3.91340 $0.00

 

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1639492&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2398/1743
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/417/120
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST

$78,536 $78,536 $0 0.22870 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $78,536 $78,536 $0 0.11000 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $78,536 $78,536 $0 0.33680 $0.00

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $78,536 $78,536 $0 0.89500 $0.00

    Total:
18.1489 Total: $0.00

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

✓
Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of:
$1,425.33

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html


New Life Presbyterian Church of Lake County Inc. 

Property Rezoning 

115 S Villa Ave, Fruitland Park, FL 34731 

Property Description: 

FRUITLAND PARK S 94 FT OF W 120 FT OF BLK 24 PB 3 PGS 8-9 
ORB 2398 PG 1743 







115 S Villa Aerial Photo

11/27/2019



115 S Villa Location Map

Lake County  Property Appraiser
Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels Alternate Key

Surrounding Counties
February 23, 2021

0 0.008 0.0160.004 mi

0 0.01 0.020.005 km

1:500

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 















Property Record Card

General Information

Name: NEW LIFE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH OF LAKE CO INC Alternate Key: 1248744

Mailing
Address:

201 LA VISTA ST
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

09-19-24-
0400-024-
00007

Millage Group and City:
00F1
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

212 EAST LAVISTA ST
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK E 117.73 FT OF W 240 FT OF S 94 FT OF BLK 24
 PB 3 PGS 8-9

 ORB 2398 PG 1732
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 VACANT INSTITUTIONAL NON-
CHURCH (7000) 0 0  11092 SF $0.00 $16,638.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements
No. Type No. Units Unit Type Year Depreciated Value
0001 UTILITY BUILDING - UNFINISHED (UBU) 560 SF 2009 $1,400.00
0002 UTILITY BUILDING - UNFINISHED (UBU) 420 SF 2009 $1,050.00
0003 UTILITY BUILDING - UNFINISHED (UBU) 480 SF 2012 $1,650.00

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
2398 / 1732 8/19/2003 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $31,000.00
1121 / 93 7/1/1991 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00
811 / 787 6/1/1984 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $13,500.00
766 / 2362 11/1/1982 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1248744
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=212%20EAST%20LAVISTA%20ST,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2398/1732
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1121/93
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/811/787
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/766/2362
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.
The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $20,738 $20,738 $0 5.03270 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $20,738 $20,738 $0 0.46290 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY MSTU FIRE $20,738 $20,738 $0 0.47040 $0.00
SCHOOL BOARD STATE $20,738 $20,738 $0 3.70100 $0.00
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $20,738 $20,738 $0 2.99800 $0.00
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $20,738 $20,738 $0 3.91340 $0.00
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $20,738 $20,738 $0 0.22870 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $20,738 $20,738 $0 0.11000 $0.00

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $20,738 $20,738 $0 0.33680 $0.00

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $20,738 $20,738 $0 0.89500 $0.00

    Total:
18.1489 Total: $0.00

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

✓
Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on February 15, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of:
$376.37

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

 Agricultural Classification  Learn More  View the Law
NOTE: Should a determination be made that a property no longer
meets the criteria for a bona fide agricultural purpose, a formal denial
will be mailed on or before July 1 of the applicable tax year.

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


New Life Presbyterian Church of Lake County Inc. 

Property Rezoning 

212 E LaVista St, Fruitland Park, FL 34731 

Property Description: 

FRUITLAND PARK E 117.73 FT OF W 240 FT OF S 94 FT OF BLK 24 
PB 3 PGS 8-9 
ORB 2398 PG 1732 









212 E LaVista Aerial Photo

11/29/2019



212 E Lavista Location Map

Lake County  Property Appraiser
Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels Alternate Key

Surrounding Counties
February 23, 2021

0 0.008 0.0160.004 mi

0 0.01 0.020.005 km

1:500

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 

















���������� ������	
���	��������������	
�������	
���������

�		��������������������������������	
���	������� �	��
!�"#$""� ��%

&'(')*+,-(./)0*12/(

3*0'4
56789��:����;<
<�������

=+1')(*1',>'?4 �"#$""�

@*2+2(A
=BB)'CC4

�%%D��EF���$9G�E9
�H8�H8I�5��%%�$D

�JKLMNOPQMRSRTUPVLLWOXX

Y*)Z'+,3[0\')4,
%%��$��#������
������#��

@2++*A',&)/[],*(B,̂21?4
���5
_56789��:�
��6;̀

abcd,e/1*+,̂')12.2'B,@2++*A'
f*1'4

�"�D"$g

e)*Chif'Z?Z+2(Aij*1')i-(./4
QkPlmnSRoPpOWqRoOX
QMKP

Y)/]')1?
r/Z*12/(4

7E�GFs��"�##�
�56789��:����6;�5�

%#"%��
�JKLMNOPlWtKOWNkPutoMNRtT�

Y)/]')1?,3*0'4
��
�pmnvRNPlWtKOWNk
wMvOP

xZh//+,-(./)0*12/(4

poyttSPutoMNtWPzP{mX
pNtKPQMKP

PpoyttSP{tmTLMWk
QMKXP

Y)/]')1?
|'CZ)2]12/(4

9G�9���69�}5�:F���#�}5�:<���#�}5�:<���#��s8:~�F�}5�GFs��
�}6���#�g��~��#�}6��%g"$��~��#g���

�
3�e�4,eh2C,])/]')1?,B'CZ)2]12/(,2C,*,Z/(B'(C'Bi*\\)'�2*1'B,�')C2/(,/.,1h',/)2A2(*+,B'CZ)2]12/(,*C,)'Z/)B'B,/(,B''BC,/),/1h'),+'A*+,2(C1)[0'(1C,2(,1h',][\+2Z
)'Z/)BC,/.,1h',r*�',̂/[(1?,̂+')�,/.,̂/[)1�,-1,0*?,(/1,2(Z+[B',1h',Y[\+2Z,r*(B,x[)�'?,x?C1'0�C,x'Z12/(�,e/�(Ch2]�,f*(A',2(./)0*12/(,/),1h',Z/[(1?,2(,�h2Zh
1h',])/]')1?,2C,+/Z*1'B�,-1,2C,2(1'(B'B,1/,)'])'C'(1,1h',+*(B,\/[(B*)?,/(+?,*(B,B/'C,(/1,2(Z+[B','*C'0'(1C,/),/1h'),2(1')'C1C,/.,)'Z/)B�,eh2C,B'CZ)2]12/(,Ch/[+B
(/1,\',[C'B,./),][)]/C'C,/.,Z/(�'?2(A,])/]')1?,121+'�,eh',Y)/]')1?,=]])*2C'),*CC[0'C,(/,)'C]/(C2\2+21?,./),1h',Z/(C'�['(Z'C,/.,2(*]])/])2*1',[C'C,/)
2(1')])'1*12/(C,/.,1h',])/]')1?,B'CZ)2]12/(�

r*(B,|*1*

r2('r*(B,�C' �)/(1*A'|']1h3/1'C 3/�,�(21Ce?]' +̂*CC,�*+['r*(B,�*+['

� 98H�<6�E�8�"��_g#��̀ � � H~H9g�#� �� ��I������ �"�I%"����

+̂2Z�,h')',./),�/(2(A,-(./,, ��@=,�+//B,@*]

�

@2CZ'++*('/[C,-0])/�'0'(1C

eh')',2C,(/,20])/�'0'(1,2(./)0*12/(,1/,B2C]+*?�

x*+'C,�2C1/)?

������9�������	���������	���	������	������������	����������	�	��������	�������������������������������
�������	������	���������	
��������	��������������������������
����������	��	����������������	��5������	���������	������������������	���
��������������

�//�iY*A' x*+',|*1'-(C1)[0'(1 �[*+2.2'Bi�(�[*+2.2'B �*Z*(1i-0])/�'B x*+',Y)2Z'

%g"$����#g���%�����$������� H��	������� ���	 �������

�#�g����# ��%����% F���	
������������� ���	 �%"gI������

 SRo¡PyOWOPNtPXOMWoyP¢tWPvtWNUMUOX£PSROTX£PMTLPtNyOWPSOUMSPLtomvOTNX¤�

�*+['C,*(B,�C120*1'B,=B,�*+/)'0,e*¥'C,
�*+['C,Ch/�(,\'+/�,*)',abab,̂�fe-�-�|,�=r��x�

�9���H���	���������	��������������	���	������	����������	�	����	����	��������������������	���������	
�������������	�����������������
��
����������������	�	
��
���	�����	�������������	�����	������

e*¥,=[1h/)21?
@*)�'1
�*+['

=CC'CC'B
�*+['

e*¥*\+'
�*+['

@2++*A'
�C120*1'B
e*¥'C

��;<��}7:9s�����~<:<6��
57:�

�"�I%"� ��I��� ��I��� g��%�"� ���D"

��;<��}7:9s�HE97
�H�7��:�<

�"�I%"� ��I��� ��I��� ��#D��� ���$�

E�G}}���}�6��E9�9< �"�I%"� ��I��� ��I��� %�"���� �"���



���������� ������	
���	��������������	
�������	
���������

�		��������������������������������	
���	������� �	��
!�"#$""� ��%

&�'((��)(�*���(��� +"�,%"� +�,-�� +�,-�� ��--$�� +.�"/

�012�(3�3*401��5����*6 +"�,%"� +�,-�� +�,-�� %�-�%#� +"�.�

&1�7('5&�*089*�3��:�19*
;<;1��0&1

+"�,%"� +�,-�� +�,-�� ����$"� +��##

��69��(4512�8(19���9)1
&9*80�9

+"�,%"� +�,-�� +�,-�� ������� +����

��69��(4512�:�19*
�41'(*012

+"�,%"� +�,-�� +�,-�� ��%%/$� +��/.

5(*1'���69�'(&�01����0&1 +"�,%"� +�,-�� +�,-�� ��$-.�� +��"�

� � � �
=>?@AB
�"�/"$.

=>?@ABC+%%�-"

DEFGH?I>JKCLJM>NG@?I>J

=OIKCHN>HFN?PCIKCQFJFMI??IJRCMN>GC?OFCM>AA>SIJRCFEFGH?I>JKCSI?OC@CTOFTUG@NUCV

'����	���9����	����WX���	������	�������	��+�.,���Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

����	�����'����	���9����	����W���	�������	�����+�.,���Y� Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

����	���0������&������9����	����W�������	������	
�����g�������	�
+.�,���Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

����	���0������&������9����	����W�������	����	
�����g�������	��+�.,���Y�Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

����	���0������&�������.�2���*�������
�W����	
�����g�����
������	���
����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

:�������:�������9����	����W���	��+.��Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

)�����9����	����W���	��+.��Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

���i���	
�9����	����W���	��+.��Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

1�	������������	����i���	
�9����	����W����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

8�	���j�����i���	
�9����	����W+.���Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

8�	���j��1�	������������	����i���	
�9����	����W����	�h����Y� Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

8�	���j�����i	�*��	������i���	
�9����	����W����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

�����
���&��h������i���9����	����W����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d�

3���	�*���������1�	������������	����i���	
�9����	����W����	�h����YZ[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d�

&��h�h��g�&�������X�3���	�*���������9����	����W����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

������h	����9����	����W����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

1�g�i�����������������	
�9����	����W���	��+�.,���Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

*���g����,�����	i��,�0��	�	�	����,����(�g��k	�����9����	�����W����	
h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

9����������h�������	�9����	��� Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

<�h������	�9����	����W����	�h����Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

DEFGH?I>JCl@mIJRKC

=OFCFEFGH?I>JKCG@NUFnCSI?OC@CVC@Q>mFC@NFCHN>mInIJRC@C?@ECn>AA@NCK@mIJRKC>MBCopqpp

rKKFKKGFJ?CsFntT?I>JCLJM>NG@?I>JCuvwCT@HxCypwCT@HxCrRNITtA?tN@Ax
z>N?@QIAI?PxCF?Tq{

=OIKCHN>HFN?PCIKCQFJFMI??IJRCMN>GC?OFCM>AA>SIJRC@KKFKKGFJ?CNFntT?I>JKCSI?OC@

TOFTUG@NUCV

&h��(���'��������������	�����		����W%|���������h������Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

&h��(���'��������������	�1���X���W���	i���	
Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d

5���'����	������������	�����		����W��|���������h������Y Z[\]̂_̀a][bc[d_ef[_Z\d



���������� ������	
���	��������������	
�������	
���������

�		��������������������������������	
���	������� �	��
!�"#$""� %�%

�

���
��&�	�'����#���������	
�������	
�����������������&�	�������(���
�������	
��	���	����	������)��	��*���"+������

�,-./012.-3/
�

������(	���������4��	�������������	�����		��� 56789:;<86=>6?:@A6:57?

B �&�����	���������4��	��� 56789:;<86=>6?:@A6:57?

CDD/DDE/F.0G/HI3.-2F0,JK-FLD0

MN/0JDD/DDE/F.0O/HI3.-2FD0EJOP/H0Q-.N0J0B0JR2K/0JO/0SO2K-H-FL0J0.JT0H2UUJO
DJK-FLD02VW0XYZ[[\]\̂

_̀ abc�d�4���	�������	����������	
�e������������������������������*
�	�����������	
�������	
����������4���	�����������������4���(������������	
�	����������	
������	�	������������������	��	���f����������	�	�	���+�)		�	��+�����������	�	�(��������g�����������	
�������	
��������������������������		������������	���
��&����&�	���������	��������������
��4�	����	�������+��	�����������	�����		���+�	���4������*���4������h��	*���	�	���������������������*�������4�	���������	
+����������
�����*���	
������	�����	���	�����������������)���	������	���)�	��i�	����

�



Legal Description: 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 
18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING WEST OF THE HIGHWAY, LESS AND EXCEPT RAILROAD 
RIGHT-OF-WAY.  

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED IN THAT FINAL JUDGEMENT QUIETING TITLE 
RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 3578, PAGE 2451 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
LYING WITHIN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 
18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING WEST OF THE HIGHWAY. 



















 

Lake County P roperty Appraiser
Lake BCC

County Boundary
Street Names
Local Streets
Subdivision Lot Numbers
Address Locations
Property Name
Tax Parcels Alternate Key
Tax Parcels
Surrounding Counties

October 12, 2020
0 0.045 0.090.0225 mi

0 0.07 0.140.035 km

1:1,998

Lake County Board of County Commissioners
 

SITE















11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287251 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 1287251

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

04-19-24-
0001-000-
01000

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

BREEZE LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

BEG 466.2 FT S 89-57-0 E OF NW COR OF NE 1/4, RUN S 89-57-0 |
 E 563.1 FT TO ACL RR, S'LY ALONG RR 763.5 FT, W 443 FT, N |

 475 FT, W 120.16 FT, N 0-39-40 W TO POB, W 1/2 OF 80 FT WIDE|
 ACL RR R/W LYING E OF ABOVE PARCEL |

 ORB 5408 PG 2069 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL
(0000) 0 0  8.7 AC $0.00 $104,400.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5408 /
2069 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $470,000.00

5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $100.00
3550 / 836 11/8/2007 Quiet Title Multi-Parcel Vacant $0.00
3192 / 935 4/24/2006 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00
1881 / 2118 10/11/2000 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00
1320 /
1517 9/1/1994 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $36,000.00

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1287251
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=BREEZE%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5408/2069
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3550/836
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3192/935
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1881/2118
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1320/1517


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287251 2/3

979 / 2151 6/1/1988 Personal Rep Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00

667 / 165 1/1/1979 Misc
Deed/Document Qualified Vacant $25,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 5.03270 $525.41

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 0.46290 $48.33

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 3.70100 $386.38
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 2.99800 $312.99
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 3.91340 $408.56
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 0.22870 $23.88

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 0.11000 $11.48

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 0.33680 $35.16

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $104,400 $104,400 $104,400 0.89500 $93.44

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$1,845.63

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/979/2151
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/667/165
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287251 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287600 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: RESERVE AT APRING
LAKE COVE II LLC Alternate Key: 1287600

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE
102

 WINTER PARK, FL 32789
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 
04-19-24-
0001-000-
01100

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

35935 BREEZE LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731

Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop Map

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FROM NW COR OF NE 1/4 RUN S 89-57-0 E 275 FT FOR POB, CONT
S|

 89-57-0 E 191.20 FT, S 0-39-40 E 295.50 FT, S 89-20-20 W |
 270.05 FT, N 0-06-50 E 98.80 FT, N 89-57-0 W 75 FT, NE'LY |
 250.10 FT TO POB |

 ORB 5409 PG 716 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 SINGLE FAMILY LAKEFRONT
(0103) 0 0  1.77 AC $0.00 $44,250.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $58,645.00
Summary

Year Built: 1955 Total Living Area:
1055 Central A/C: No Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 3 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 1

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1287600
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=35935%20BREEZE%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287600 2/4

1 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA)

Stucco/Brick
(003)

1 480 N 0% 0%

2 ENCLOSED PORCH
STONE (EPC)

Stucco/Brick
(003) 1 128 N 0% 0%

3 ENCLOSED PORCH
STONE (EPC)

Stucco/Brick
(003) 1 240 N 0% 0%

4 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA)

Stucco/Brick
(003) 1 575 N 0% 0%

5 ENCLOSED PORCH
WOOD (EPA) Wood (001) 1 408 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

24

20

24

201

16

8

16

2

12

20

12

3

23

25

234

24

17

245

 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5409 / 716 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $130,000.00
5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $100.00
3762 /
1633 2/3/2009 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $100.00

3210 / 927 7/12/2006 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $190,000.00
1560 / 135 10/27/1997 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $25,500.00

658 / 2253 1/1/1978 Misc
Deed/Document Qualified Improved $20,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market Assessed Taxable Millage Estimated

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1287600&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/716
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3762/1633
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3210/927
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1560/135
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/658/2253
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287600 3/4

Value Value Value Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 5.03270 $517.84

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 0.46290 $47.63

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 3.70100 $380.81
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 2.99800 $308.48
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 3.91340 $402.67
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 0.22870 $23.53

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 0.11000 $11.32

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 0.33680 $34.66

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $102,895 $102,895 $102,895 0.89500 $92.09

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$1,819.03

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1287600 4/4

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504333 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 1504333

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

04-19-24-
2175-00A-
00300

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

35819 BREEZE LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK, ZEPHYR LAKE LOTS 3, 8, N 1/2 LOT 12, LOTS |
 13, 14 BLK A PB 11 PG 78 |

 ORB 3152 PG 1673 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 SINGLE FAMILY LAKEFRONT
(0103) 0 0  2.58 AC $0.00 $61,920.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $47,182.00
Summary

Year Built: 1956 Total Living Area:
1164 Central A/C: No Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 3 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 1 Fireplaces: 1

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1 FINISHED LIVING AREA
(FLA)

Block
(002) 1 1164 N 0% 0%  

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1504333
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=35819%20BREEZE%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504333 2/4

2 UTILITY / STORAGE
FINISHED BLOCK (SBF)

Block
(002)

1 84 N 0% 0%

3 CARPORT FINISHED
(CPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 312 N 0% 0%

4 CANOPY (CAN) No Wall
Type (000) 1 60 N 0% 0%

5 CANOPY (CAN) No Wall
Type (000) 1 210 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

12

54

2

4

12

43

12

71

12

7

122

26

12

26

3

6

10

64

21

10

21

5

 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5408 / 2069 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $470,000.00
5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $100.00
3152 / 1673 4/24/2006 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $215,000.00
1660 / 827 11/5/1998 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 5.03270 $549.08

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 0.46290 $50.50

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 3.70100 $403.79

 

 

 

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1504333&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5408/2069
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3152/1673
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1660/827
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504333 3/4

SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 2.99800 $327.09
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 3.91340 $426.96
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 0.22870 $24.95

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 0.11000 $12.00

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 0.33680 $36.75

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $109,102 $109,102 $109,102 0.89500 $97.65

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$1,928.77

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504341 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE II LLC Alternate Key: 1504341

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE
102

 WINTER PARK, FL 32789
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 
04-19-24-
2175-00A-
00400

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

35851 BREEZE LANE
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731

Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop Map

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK, ZEPHYR LAKE LOT 4 BLK A PB 11 PG 78 |
 ORB 5409 PG 716 |

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 SINGLE FAMILY LAKEFRONT
(0103) 0 0  1.13 AC $0.00 $40,680.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $45,999.00
Summary

Year Built: 1944 Total Living Area:
1200 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 3 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 0

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA) Block (002) 1 1200 N 0% 0%

2 ENCLOSED PORCH
BLOCK (EPB) Block (002) 1 276 N 0% 0%

 

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1504341
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=35851%20BREEZE%20LANE,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504341 2/4

3 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000)

1 24 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

48

5

48

251

12

23

12

2

4

6

43

 
Miscellaneous Improvements
No. Type No. Units Unit Type Year Depreciated Value

0001 CARPORT/POLE SHED - UNFINISHED
(UCP) 240 SF 1944 $288.00

0002 UTILITY BUILDING - UNFINISHED (UBU) 100 SF 1944 $160.00

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5409 / 716 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $130,000.00
5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $100.00
3199 / 1700 4/24/2006 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00
3199 / 1701 4/24/2006 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $100,000.00
2581 / 1007 5/24/2004 Probate Order Unqualified Improved $0.00
258 / 923 4/2/1964 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $15,500.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 5.03270 $438.48

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 0.46290 $40.33

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 3.70100 $322.46

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1504341&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/716
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3199/1700
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3199/1701
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2581/1007
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/258/923
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504341 3/4

SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 2.99800 $261.21
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 3.91340 $340.96
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 0.22870 $19.93

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 0.11000 $9.58

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 0.33680 $29.34

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $87,127 $87,127 $87,127 0.89500 $77.98

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$1,540.27

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504350 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE II LLC Alternate Key: 1504350

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE
102

 WINTER PARK, FL 32789
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 
04-19-24-
2175-00A-
00500

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

35915 BREEZE LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731

Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop Map

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK, ZEPHYR LAKE LOT 5 BLK A PB 11 PG 78 |
 ORB 5409 PG 716 |

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 SINGLE FAMILY LAKEFRONT
(0103) 0 0  1.46 AC $0.00 $45,260.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $41,190.00
Summary

Year Built: 1982 Total Living Area:
1140 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 3 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 0

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA) Wood (001) 1 1140 N 0% 0%

2 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 56 N 0% 0%

 

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1504350
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=35915%20BREEZE%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504350 2/4

View Larger / Print / Save

30

38

30

38

1

8

7

82

 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5409 / 716 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $130,000.00
5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $100.00
3192 / 935 4/24/2006 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $1.00
1881 / 2118 10/11/2000 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $1.00
992 / 954 12/1/1988 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $67,500.00
752 / 2167 6/1/1982 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $18,000.00
744 / 1719 3/1/1982 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $13,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 5.03270 $435.08

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 0.46290 $40.02

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 3.70100 $319.95
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 2.99800 $259.18
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 3.91340 $338.31
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 0.22870 $19.77

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1504350&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/716
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3192/935
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1881/2118
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/992/954
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/752/2167
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/744/1719
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504350 3/4

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE

$86,450 $86,450 $86,450 0.11000 $9.51

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 0.33680 $29.12

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $86,450 $86,450 $86,450 0.89500 $77.37

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$1,528.31

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504350 4/4

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

Site Notice
 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504368 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 1504368

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

04-19-24-
2175-00A-
01500

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

BREEZE LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK, ZEPHYR LAKE LOTS 15, 16, N 73 FT OF LOT 17 |
 BLK A PB 11 PG 78, W 1/2 OF 80 FT WIDE ACL RR R/W LYING E OF|
 ABOVE PARCEL |

 ORB 5408 PG 2069 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL
(0000) 0 0  1.18 AC $0.00 $20,355.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5408 / 2069 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $470,000.00
5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $100.00
3550 / 836 11/8/2007 Quiet Title Multi-Parcel Vacant $0.00
3152 / 1673 4/24/2006 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00
1660 / 827 11/5/1998 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1504368
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=BREEZE%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5408/2069
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3550/836
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3152/1673
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1660/827
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504368 2/3

Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.
The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 5.03270 $102.44

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 0.46290 $9.42

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 3.70100 $75.33
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 2.99800 $61.02
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 3.91340 $79.66
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 0.22870 $4.66

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 0.11000 $2.24

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 0.33680 $6.86

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $20,355 $20,355 $20,355 0.89500 $18.22

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$359.85

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1504368 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=2669306 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 2669306

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

33-18-24-
0004-000-
08300

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

TOMMY LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

BEG AT INTERSECTION OF E R/W OF RR & N LINE OF SW 1/4 OF SE |
 1/4, RUN S ALONG SAID R/W 228.72 FT, S 89DEG 58MIN 20SEC W |

 258.72 FT, N 0DEG 34MIN 30SEC W 228.72 FT, N 89DEG 58MIN |
 20SEC E TO POB--LESS CO RD R/W-- |

 ORB 5407 PG 606 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 VACANT COMMERCIAL
(1000) 0 0  1.27 AC $0.00 $44,450.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5407 / 606 1/10/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $280,600.00
2753 / 2367 1/28/2005 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $70,000.00
2731 / 945 12/27/2004 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $20,000.00
2576 / 1937 4/26/2004 Personal Rep Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00
787 / 2487 9/1/1983 Executors Deed Unqualified Vacant $1.00
797 / 1194 7/1/1983 Personal Rep Deed Unqualified Vacant $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=2669306
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=TOMMY%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5407/606
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2753/2367
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2731/945
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2576/1937
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/787/2487
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/797/1194
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=2669306 2/3

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.
The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 5.03270 $223.70

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 0.46290 $20.58

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 3.70100 $164.51
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 2.99800 $133.26
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 3.91340 $173.95
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 0.22870 $10.17

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 0.11000 $4.89

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 0.33680 $14.97

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $44,450 $44,450 $44,450 0.89500 $39.78

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$785.81

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=2669306 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3038550 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 3038550

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON VE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

33-18-24-
0004-000-
04702

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

36221 FAIR OAKS DR
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FROM SW COR OF SE 1/4 RUN S 89-53-0 E 600 FT, N 15-0-0 W |
 771.86 FT, N 0-01-0 E 179.60 FT, N 65-23-48 E 220 FT FOR |

 POB, RUN N 0-01-0 E 315 FT TO N LINE OF S 1/2 OF SE 1/4, N |
 89-58-20 E 220.39 FT, S 0-34-30 E 660 FT, S 89-58-20 W TO A |

 POINT THAT IS S 0-01-0 W OF POB, N 0-01-0 E TO POB--LESS |
 SPRING LAKE RD R/W-- |

 ORB 5407 PG 574 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 STORE/RESIDENCE COMBO
(1200) 0 0  3.08 AC $0.00 $107,800.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Building Value: $0.00
Summary

Year Built: 1982 Total Living Area:
672 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 2 Full Bathrooms: 0 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 0

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section Section Type Ext. Wall No. Floor Finished Basement Basement Map

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3038550
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=36221%20FAIR%20OAKS%20DR,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3038550 2/4

No. Type Stories Area Attic Finished Color

1 ASSESSED FOR FIRE
ONLY (FIR)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 672 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

56

12

56

2 1

 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5407 / 574 1/10/2020 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $119,500.00
4273 / 1139 1/24/2013 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $75,000.00
1932 / 2280 4/10/2001 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $33,800.00
1622 / 1578 7/30/1997 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $20,000.00
1043 / 1870 1/1/1990 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00
1031 / 1435 10/1/1989 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 5.03270 $542.53

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 0.46290 $49.90

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 3.70100 $398.97
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 2.99800 $323.18
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 3.91340 $421.86

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=3038550&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5407/574
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4273/1139
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1932/2280
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1622/1578
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1043/1870
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1031/1435
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3038550 3/4

ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST

$107,800 $107,800 $107,800 0.22870 $24.65

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 0.11000 $11.86

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 0.33680 $36.31

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $107,800 $107,800 $107,800 0.89500 $96.48

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$1,905.74

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3801592 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 3801592

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

33-18-24-
0004-000-
09400

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

TOMMY LN
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FROM SW COR OF SE 1/4 RUN S 89-53-0 E 834.17 FT FOR POB, RUN|
 N 0-34-30 W 1103.68 FT, N 89-58-20 E 258.72 FT TO A POINT ON|

 E'LY LINE OF SAID ABANDONED RR R/W, S ALONG SAID E'LY LINE |
 TO S LINE OF SE 1/4, N 89-53-0 W TO POB |

 ORB 5407 PG 606 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 VACANT COMMERCIAL
(1000) 0 0  6.56 AC $0.00 $229,600.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale
Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price

5407 / 606 1/10/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $280,600.00
2753 /
2327 1/31/2005 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $120,000.00

2359 / 211 6/10/2003 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $100,000.00

2071 / 54 2/5/2002 AGMT/Contract
Deed Qualified Improved $146,500.00

1980 / 7/19/2001 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $111,000.00

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3801592
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=TOMMY%20LN,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5407/606
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2753/2327
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2359/211
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2071/54
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1980/1635


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3801592 2/3

1635

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 5.03270 $1,155.51

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 0.46290 $106.28

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 3.70100 $849.75
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 2.99800 $688.34
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 3.91340 $898.52
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 0.22870 $52.51

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 0.11000 $25.26

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 0.33680 $77.33

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $229,600 $229,600 $229,600 0.89500 $205.49

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$4,058.99

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1980/1635
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3801592 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823815 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 3823815

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

33-18-24-
0004-000-
09500

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

36033 FAIR OAKS DR
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FROM SW COR OF SE 1/4 RUN S 89-53-0 E ALONG S LINE 600 FT |
 FOR POB, RUN N 15-0-0 W 695.40 FT, N 89-58-20 E 230.19 FT, S|

 0-34-30 E 671.96 FT TO S LINE OF SE 1/4, N 89-53-0 W 56.95 |
 FT TO POB |

 ORB 5404 PG 2133 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data
Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No. Units Type Class Value Land Value
1 SINGLE FAMILY (0100) 0 0  2.22 AC $0.00 $37,962.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $143,597.00
Summary

Year Built: 1881 Total Living Area:
3775 Central A/C: No Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 4 Full Bathrooms: 2 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 1

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA) Wood (001) 2 1700 N 0% 0%  

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3823815
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=36033%20FAIR%20OAKS%20DR,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823815 2/4

2 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA)

Wood (001) 1 375 N 0% 0%

3 SCREEN PORCH
FINISHED (SPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 108 N 0% 0%

4 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 740 N 0% 0%

5 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 740 N 0% 0%

6 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 144 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save
20

16

6

8

20

31

55

18

9

21

1
23

15

18

6

5

2

18

6

18

3

31

8

39

24

4

15

4

15

8

4

31

8

39

24

4

15

4

15

8

5

8

12

16

6

8

6

 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5404 /
2133 1/10/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Improved $220,000.00

4583 /
1478 12/16/2014 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $100.00

4268 /
1210 1/17/2013 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $100.00

2470 / 941 12/3/2003 AGMT/Contract
Deed Qualified Improved $129,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes

 

 

 

 

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=3823815&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5404/2133
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4583/1478
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4268/1210
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2470/941
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823815 3/4

LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 5.03270 $913.73

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 0.46290 $84.04

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 3.70100 $671.95
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 2.99800 $544.31
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 3.91340 $710.51
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 0.22870 $41.52

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 0.11000 $19.97

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 0.33680 $61.15

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $181,559 $181,559 $181,559 0.89500 $162.50

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$3,209.68

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823815 4/4

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823816 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 3823816

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

33-18-24-
0004-000-
09600

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

FAIR OAKS DR
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FROM SW COR OF SE 1/4 RUN S 89-53-0 E ALONG S LINE 656.95 FT|
 FOR POB, RUN N 0-34-30 W 671.96 FT, N 89-58-20 E 177.21 FT, |

 S 0-34-30 E 672.40 FT TO S LINE OF SE 1/4, N 89-53-0 W |
 177.22 FT TO POB |

 ORB 5404 PG 2133 |
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL
(0000) 0 0  2.73 AC $0.00 $42,322.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5404 /
2133 1/10/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $220,000.00

4583 /
1481 12/16/2014 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $100.00

3375 / 283 2/14/2007 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00
2773 / 20 2/17/2005 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $35,000.00

2470 / 945 12/2/2003 AGMT/Contract
Deed Qualified Vacant $40,000.00

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3823816
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=FAIR%20OAKS%20DR,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5404/2133
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4583/1481
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3375/283
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2773/20
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2470/945


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823816 2/3

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 5.03270 $212.99

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 0.46290 $19.59

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 3.70100 $156.63
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 2.99800 $126.88
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 3.91340 $165.62
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 0.22870 $9.68

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 0.11000 $4.66

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 0.33680 $14.25

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $42,322 $42,322 $42,322 0.89500 $37.88

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$748.18

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3823816 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3839947 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: THE RESERVE AT SPRING
LAKE COVE LLC Alternate Key: 3839947

Mailing
Address:

200 E CANTON AVE STE 102
 WINTER PARK, FL 32789

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

04-19-24-
2175-00A-
00900

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

COOKE DR
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK, ZEPHYR LAKE LOTS 9, 10, 11, S 1/2 OF LOT 12,|
 S 12 FT OF LOT 17, LOTS 18, 19, 20 BLK A PB 11 PG 78, W 1/2 |

 OF 80 FT WIDE ACL RR R/W LYING E OF ABOVE PARCEL |
 ORB 5408 PG 2069 |

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL
(0000) 0 0  2.21 AC $0.00 $38,123.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5408 / 2069 1/17/2020 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $470,000.00
5409 / 724 1/13/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $100.00
3550 / 836 11/8/2007 Quiet Title Multi-Parcel Vacant $0.00
3146 / 1317 4/24/2006 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $130,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3839947
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=COOKE%20DR,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5408/2069
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5409/724
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3550/836
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3146/1317
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3839947 2/3

a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 5.03270 $191.86

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 0.46290 $17.65

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 3.70100 $141.09
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 2.99800 $114.29
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 3.91340 $149.19
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 0.22870 $8.72

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 0.11000 $4.19

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 0.33680 $12.84

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $38,123 $38,123 $38,123 0.89500 $34.12

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$673.95

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


11/19/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3839947 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on November 15, 2020.

 Site Notice
 

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $0.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx






































CIVIL ENGINEERS

SITE













SPRING LAKE PARCEL 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
FILE NO.: 2021-4503615 ADDRESS: 36033 FAIR OAKS DR.   
 
THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF LAKE, STATE OF FLORIDA, AND 
IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
  
PARCEL 1  
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY,  FLORIDA, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, RUN SOUTH  89°53'00" EAST ALONG 
THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 600 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF 
THIS DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN NORTH 15° WEST, 695.40 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°58'20" EAST 230.19 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST, 671.96 FEET; TO A POINT ON THE 
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 89°53'00" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 56.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
  
AND  
  
TOGETHER WITH A 50-FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS LYING OVER, UPON AND 
THROUGH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
RUN S. 89°53,00" E. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, A DISTANCE 
OF 600.00 FEET; THENCE  
N. 15°00'00" W., 695.40 FEET; THENCE N. 89°58'20" E., 180.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF 
THIS EASEMENT DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN N.00°01'00" E., 626.97 FEET TO A 
POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, THENCE N. 89°58'20" E. ALONG THE 
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 00°01'00" W., 
626.97 FEET; THENCE S. 89°58'20" W., 50.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
  
AND TOGETHER WITH  
  
A 20 FOOT WIDE PERPETUAL AND NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES LYING OVER, UPON AND 
THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PARCEL OF LAND: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN S. 89°53'00" E. 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET; 
THENCE N. 15°00'00" W., 695.39 FEET; THENCE N.89°58'20" E., 180.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS EASEMENT DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN N. 00°01'00"E., 
626.97 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, THENCE 
N.89°58'20" E. ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 
FEET; THENCE S. 00°01'00" W., 626.97 FEET; THENCE S. 89°58'20" W., 20.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.  
  
PARCEL 2  
  
THAT PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN 
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, RUN SOUTH 89°53'00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 A 



DISTANCE OF 656.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF 
BEGINNING, RUN NORTH 00°34'30" WEST 671.96 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°58'20" EAST 177.21 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST 672.40 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID 
SECTION 33; THENCE NORTH 89°53'00" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 A DISTANCE OF 
177.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
   
TOGETHER WITH A 50-FOOT WIDE PERPETUAL AND NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND 
EGRESS OVER, UPON AND THROUGH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND:  
  
EASEMENT "A": FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN SOUTH 89°53'00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15°00'00" WEST 695.39 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°58'20" EAST 180.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS EASEMENT 
DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING RUN NORTH 00°01'00" EAST 626.97 FEET TO A POINT 
ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD; THENCE NORTH 89°58'20" EAST ALONG 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
00°01'00" WEST 626.97 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°58'20" WEST 50.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.  
  
AND TOGETHER WITH  
   
A 20 FOOT WIDE PERPETUAL AND NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES LYING OVER, UPON AND 
THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PARCEL OF LAND: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN S. 89°53'00” E. 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1 /4 OF SAID SECTION 33, A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET; 
THENCE N. 15°00'00" W., 695.39 FEET; THENCE N.89°58'20" E., 180.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS EASEMENT DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN N. 00°01'00" E., 
626.97 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, THENCE 
N.89°58'20" E. ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPRING LAKE ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 
FEET; THENCE S. 00°00'00" W., 626.97 FEET; THENCE S. 89°58'20" W., 20.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.   
 
FILE NO.: 791648 ADDRESS: 36221 FAIR OAKS DRIVE 
 
PARCEL:  
FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 
24 EAST IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN S. 89°53'00" E. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15°00'00" W., 695.39 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTINUE NORTH 
15°00'00" W. 76.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°01'00" E., 179.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°23'48" E. 
220.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°01'00" EAST 315.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 89°58'20" E. ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 220.39 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST 660.00 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 89°58'20" WEST, 407.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. LESS AND EXCEPT THAT PORTION 
DEEDED TO GROSVENOR GROUP, INC. AND RECORDED IN O.R. BOOK 2766 PAGE 1073, PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
FILE NO.: 791797 ADDRESS: TOMMY LANE 
PARCEL 1: 



FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 
24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN SOUTH 89°53'00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 600.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15°00'00" WEST, 771.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°01'00" 
EAST, 179.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°23'48" EAST, 220.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°01'00" EAST, 315.0 
FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 89°58'20" EAST, 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4, 220.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION. FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTINUE NORTH 89°58'20" 
EAST, 223.72 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE ABANDONED SEABOARD 
COAST LINE RAILROAD; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST, ALONG THE SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE, 228.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°58'20" WEST, 223.73 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT THAT IS 
SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST OF THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 00°34'30" WEST, 228.72 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
PARCEL 2: 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 33, RUN SOUTH 89°53'00" EAST, ALONG 
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 834.17 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; FROM THE SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN NORTH 00°34'30" WEST, 
1103.68 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89°58'20" EAST, 223.73 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT ON THE 
WESTERLY LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE SEABOARD COASTLINE RAILROAD, (NOW ABANDONED); 
THENCE SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST, ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 1,104.21 FEET TO A POINT 
ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33; THENCE NORTH 89°53'00" WEST, 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 223.72 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
RAILROAD PARCEL: 
FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 
24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN SOUTH 89°53'00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15°00'00" WEST, 695.40 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°58'20" EAST, 407.39 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°34'30" WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE WESTERLY 
RIGHT OF WAY OF THE SEABOARD COAST LINE RAILROAD, 431.28 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°58'20" EAST, 
223.73 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE 
SEABOARD COAST LINE RAILROAD AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE RUN NORTH 89°58'20" 
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 35 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID SEABOARD COAST LINE 
RAILROAD; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00°34'30" EAST ALONG THE SAID EAST LINE OF THE SEABOARD COAST 
LINE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY, A DISTANCE OF 1,104.21 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 
1/4; THENCE RUN NORTH 89°53'00" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4, A 
DISTANCE OF 35 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID SEABOARD COAST LINE 
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE RUN NORTH ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID SEABOARD 
COAST LINE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 



11/18/2020 Detail by Entity Name

search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=RESERVEATSP… 1/2

Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
Effective Date
State
Status

Department of State /  Division of Corporations /  Search Records /  Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
THE RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE II, L.L.C.

Filing Information

L20000025469
NONE
01/20/2020
01/14/2020
FL
ACTIVE

Principal Address

200 EAST CANTON AVENUE 
SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 

Mailing Address

200 EAST CANTON AVENUE 
SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 

Registered Agent Name & Address

CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP
700 W. MORSE BOULEVARD 
SUITE 101 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address 
 
Title MGR 
 
DOODY, TRICIA
200 EAST CANTON AVENUE, SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 
 
Title MGR 
 
MISSIGMAN, PAUL M
200 EAST CANTON AVENUE, SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 
 

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State

http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/


11/18/2020 Detail by Entity Name

search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=RESERVEATSP… 1/2

Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
State
Status

Department of State /  Division of Corporations /  Search Records /  Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
THE RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE, L.L.C.

Filing Information

L20000012111
NONE
01/07/2020
FL
ACTIVE

Principal Address

200 E. CANTON AVENUE, SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 

Mailing Address

200 E. CANTON AVENUE, SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 

Registered Agent Name & Address

CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP
700 W. MORSE BLVD., SUITE 101 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address 
 
Title MGR 
 
DOODY, TRICIA
200 E. CANTON AVENUE, SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 
 
Title MGR 
 
MISSIGMAN, PAUL M
200 E. CANTON AVENUE, SUITE 102 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 
 

Annual Reports

No Annual Reports Filed
 

Document Images

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State

http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/




SCALE: 1" = 5000'

SHEET NO. ISSUE DATE REV. NO. REV. DATE SHEET TITLE
C001 11/13/2020 COVER SHEET

1 OF 4 - 4 OF 4 11/13/2020 BOUNDARY AND TOPO. SURVEY
C002 11/13/2020 SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
C003 11/13/2020 GENERAL NOTES
C004 11/13/2020 DEMOLITION PLAN
C006 11/13/2020 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C100 11/13/2020 SITE PLAN
C101 11/13/2020 SITE PLAN
C200 11/13/2020 UTILITY PLAN-WATER
C201 11/13/2020 UTILITY PLAN -WATER
C202 11/13/2020 UTILITY PLAN -SEWER
C203 11/13/2020 UTILITY PLAN -SEWER
C300 11/13/2020 DRAINAGE PLAN
C301 11/13/2020 DRAINAGE PLAN
C400 11/13/2020 GRADING PLAN
C401 11/13/2020 GRADING PLAN
C402 11/13/2020 GRADING PLAN
C700 11/13/2020 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C800 11/13/2020 VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN
C801 11/13/2020 VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN
C900 11/13/2020 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C901 11/13/2020 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C902 11/13/2020 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C903 11/13/2020 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C910 11/13/2020 FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS
C911 11/13/2020 FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS
C912 11/13/2020 FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS
C920 11/13/2020 LIFT STATION DETAIL

PL-001 - PL-502 11/13/2020 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE (JOB. NO. 19079)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66,527

AutoCAD SHX Text
h:\data\19079\eng\final\19079_c001-cover.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENVIRONMENTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER/OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM MEMBERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. HORATIO AVENUE, SUITE 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (407) 629-8336

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAITLAND, FLORIDA 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER & WASTE WATER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PROVIDERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURYLINK 33 N. MAIN STREET WINTER GARDEN, FL 34787 PHONE: (407) 814-5329

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF LEESBURG 600 W. ROBINSON ST. ORLANDO, FL 32801 PHONE: (407) 420-6663

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST 3767 ALL AMERICAN BLVD. ORLANDO, FL 32810 PHONE: (407) 532-8509

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE ENERGY 330 SOUTH US HIGHWAY 301  SUMTERVILLE, FL 33585 PHONE: (352) 569-9639

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-SCIENCES 34 EAST PINE STREET ORLANDO, FL 32801 PHONE: (407) 481-9006

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADDEN, MOORHEAD, & STOKES, LLC. 431 E HORATIO AVE, STE 260 MAITLAND, FL 32751 PHONE: (407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE, LLC 200 EAST CANTON AVE, SUITE 102 WINTER PARK, FL 32789 PHONE: (407) 741-8666

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 PHONE: (321) 972-0360

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN & COMPANY, LLC 16 E PLANT STREET WINTER GARDEN, FL 34787 PHONE: (407) 654-5355

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOVAISH ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC 953 SUNSHINE LANE ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 PHONE: (407) 774-9383

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER CONANT & ASSOCIATES 100 W LUCERNE CIRCLE, SUITE 401 ORLANDO, FL 32801 PHONE: (407) 648-2225

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NUMBERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-24-0001-000-01100, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00400, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00500, 04-19-24-2175-00A-01500, 33-18-24-004-000-09400, 33-18-24-0004-000-09500, 33-18-24-0004-000-09600, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00900, 04-19-24-0001-000-01000, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00300, 33-18-24-0004-000-08300, 33-18-24-0004-000-04702

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD. SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32822

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 246-9834

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL 1: FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; RUN SOUTH 89°57' EAST 275 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; RUN THENCE SOUTH 89°57' EAST 191.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°39'40" EAST 295.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°20'20" WEST 270.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°6'50" EAST 98.80 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°57' WEST 75 FEET; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 250.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. ALSO: AN EASEMENT FOR ROAD PURPOSES OVER THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LAND: BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE AN EASEMENT FOR ROAD PURPOSES OVER THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LAND: BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; RUN THENCE SOUTH 89°57'00" EAST 466.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°39'40" EAST 265.50 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE EAST 150 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°39'40" EAST 505 FEET; THENCE WEST 30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 475 FEET; THENCE WEST 120 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. PARCEL 2: FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; RUN SOUTH 89°57' EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 A DISTANCE OF 466.2 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN THENCE SOUTH 89°57' EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 DISTANCE OF 563.1 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE SEABOARD COAST LINE RAILROAD; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID RIGHT OF WAY 763.5 FEET; THENCE RUN WEST 443 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 475 FEET; THENCE RUN WEST 120.1 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT THAT IS SOUTH 0°39'40" EAST OF THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE RUN NORTH 0°39'40" WEST 288.5 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. INCLUDING A 40 FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND BEING THE ABANDONED FORMER ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD, LYING EAST THEREOF. PARCEL 3 LOT 5, BLOCK "A", ZEPHYR LAKE, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 78 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. PARCEL 4: LOT 4, BLOCK "A", ZEPHYR LAKE, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 78 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. PARCEL 5: LOT(S) 3, 8, 13 AND 14, BLOCK "A", ZEPHYR LAKE, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 78 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. AND THAT PART OF LOT 12, NORTH OF LINE RUNNING FROM SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 8 EXTENDING 42.5 FEET NORTH TO SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 13 AND RUNNING EAST 150 FEET ALONG SOUTHERN BOUNDARY OF LOT 13 TO BREEZE LANE AND RUNNING SOUTH ON BREEZE LANE 42.5 FEET; THENCE WEST 150 FEET BACK TO SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK "A", ZEPHYR LAKE, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 78 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. PARCEL 6: LOT(S) 9, 10, 11 AND THE SOUTH 1/2 OF LOT 12 AND THE SOUTH 12 FEET OF LOT 17 AND LOTS 18, 19 AND 20, BLOCK "A", ZEPHYR LAKE, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 78 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. INCLUDING A 40 FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND BEING THE ABANDONED FORMER ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD, LYING EAST THEREOF. PARCEL 7: LOT(S) 15, 16 AND THE NORTH 73 FEET OF LOT 17, BLOCK "A", ZEPHYR LAKE, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 78 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. INCLUDING A 40 FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND BEING THE ABANDONED FORMER ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD, LYING EAST THEREOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS











CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C002

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MISC. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PALM TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PINE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OAK TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAPLE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD TRACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE 1 INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE 2 INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE 3 INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE 4 INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE 5 INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECT/INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPAND/EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND/EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVFL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTFALL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVAL REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE/EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL/EQUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER(ING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIPSE/ELLIPTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFLUENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY DISSIPATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN HIGH WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFLECT(ION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYLINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DHWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEG OR %%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO OR #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAWTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN LOW WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLION GALLONS PER DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN SEA LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILES PER HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
JST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR FEET/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD AND/OR METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET SEASON WATER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
@

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
YR

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATELLITE DISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR CROSSING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR CROSSING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOVERED 4x4 CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 4x4 CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOVERED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER/WEATHER PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VB

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UON

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINAL LAMPHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN/TECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DYNAMIC HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME OF CONCENTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURFBLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMMETRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPEND/SUSPENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY & UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX /

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE 6 INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT(ION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR/CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZIMUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VACUUM VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMPERE(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE NOON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVG

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARVV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARV

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE AND BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
IA

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRAULIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND WATER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSEPOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLONS PER SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLONS PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLONS PER HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLONS PER DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND/GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET PER SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET PER HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE FOOT/FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON(ED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F&I

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
F&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH AND INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE YARD(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOT/FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE INCH(ES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ YD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHGWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELIEF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW RATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVOLUTIONS PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISE/REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCE(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER & REUSE WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH ON JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFGP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE F CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ FHA LOT TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER & REUSE WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DETECTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 1/2%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 1/2%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SANITARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE @ 0.40% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY 8" PVC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LF SAN 8 PVC 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR POND SIDE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUND CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE DIRECTION ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN 6" HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHELENE PIPE @ 0.20% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HIGH DENSITY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LINEAR FEET STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY & UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LF STS 24 HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC OR DIP PIIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE REUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIM WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN CEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C002-SYMBOLS AND ABREVIATIONS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:45 AM November 16, 2020 9:45 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:45 AM 9:45 AM9:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS



·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

—
—

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST LOCAL AGENCY DETAILS, THE FDOT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION" ADOPTED IN 1991 BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA, AND ALL SUPPLEMENTS THERETO, AND THE FDOT "DESIGN STANDARDS", WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT. 2. ALL FDOT DESIGN INDICES ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED AS PLAN ALL FDOT DESIGN INDICES ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED AS PLAN REFERENCES HEREIN. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING COMPLETE COPIES OF ALL APPLICABLE INDEX DRAWINGS AND CONSTRUCTING ALL WORKS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS, LATEST EDITION. 3. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SUCH AS WATER MAINS, SEWER THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SUCH AS WATER MAINS, SEWER MAINS, GAS LINES, ETC., AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AT ALL POINTS OF CONNECTION TO AND AT ALL AREAS OF  CONFLICT WITH UTILITY CONFLICT WITH UTILITY PROVIDER MAINS, WHICH HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED, HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE PROVIDED FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. HOWEVER, THE ENGINEER AND OWNER DO NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SIZES AND LOCATIONS SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. 4. IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR(S) TO ENSURE IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR(S) TO ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND ARE IN HAND AT THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ALL CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN. PERMITS MAY INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:  ACOE NATIONWIDE OR INDIVIDUAL DREDGE AND FILL FDEP WATER DISTRIBUTION FDEP SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION AND TRANSMISSION FDEP REUSE FDEP DREDGE AND FILL FDEP NPDES GENERIC PERMIT FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGE FROM LARGE AND SMALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FDOT DRIVEWAY CONNECTION FDOT UTILITY FDOT STORMWATER DISCHARGE CONNECTION FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION PERMIT FOR IMPACTS TO PROTECTED SPECIES LOCAL RIGHT OF WAY USE LOCAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT CONSUMPTIVE USE FOR CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING (CUP) WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE PERMIT (ERP) 5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL SETBACKS AND CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 6. BENCHMARKS AND OTHER REFERENCE POINTS SHALL BE CAREFULLY BENCHMARKS AND OTHER REFERENCE POINTS SHALL BE CAREFULLY MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. IF DISTURBED OR DESTROYED, THESE POINTS SHALL BE REPLACED BY A LICENSED FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR (P.L.S.) AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 7. DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS FROM THAT WHICH IS REPRESENTED DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS FROM THAT WHICH IS REPRESENTED HEREON, WHETHER ABOVE, ON, OR BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND, SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER AND OWNER IN WRITING. NO CLAIM FOR EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE CONTRACTOR DUE TO DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS WILL BE ALLOWED IF CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF SUCH CONDITIONS TO THE ENGINEER AND OWNER. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES, ETC., UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL SOIL STRIPPINGS AND ANY UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES NOTED TO REMAIN FROM DAMAGE OR DISPLACEMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT OBSTRUCTIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND THE UTILITY COMPANY. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS INCURRED TO REPAIR DAMAGE OR CORRECT DISPLACEMENT. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXTREMELY CAUTIOUS WHEN WORKING NEAR CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXTREMELY CAUTIOUS WHEN WORKING NEAR TREES WHICH ARE TO BE SAVED, WHETHER SHOWN IN THE PLANS OR DESIGNATED IN THE FIELD. CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WITH AND CONFORM WITH ALL TREE PROTECTION/PRESERVATION PROVISIONS OF THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN / DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACEMENT AND MITIGATION COSTS FOR ANY TREES REMOVED THAT WERE DESIGNATED TO BE PRESERVED. 11. WHEN DETAILS ARE PROVIDED, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT JOB WHEN DETAILS ARE PROVIDED, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT JOB PER SPECIFIC DETAILS, AND NOT BY SCALING FROM THESE PLANS. 12. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY REQUIRED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS. ALL WORK SHALL BE EXECUTED UNDER THE ESTABLISHED PLAN AND FDOT, AND LOCAL AGENCY APPROVED PROCEDURES. 13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE OFF SITE CONSTRUCTION AREAS TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE OFF SITE CONSTRUCTION AREAS TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION THAN EXISTED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. 14. AS-BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE KEPT BY THE CONTRACTOR AND AS-BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE KEPT BY THE CONTRACTOR AND SUBMITTED TO THE PROJECT ENGINEER UPON PROJECT COMPLETION. 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AGENCY REQUIREMENTS CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AGENCY REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTION AND TESTING. 16. ALL NEW UTILITIES AND UPGRADED UTILITIES PROVIDED TO OR ON THE ALL NEW UTILITIES AND UPGRADED UTILITIES PROVIDED TO OR ON THE SITE MUST BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESTORATION OF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESTORATION OF ANY TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FIBER LOOP SENSORS PULL BOXES, CONDUIT TRAFFIC SIGNALS, AND CABINETS. ANY ITEMS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED UPON BY THE COUNTY TRAFFIC ENGINEER. 18. ALL CONSTRUCTION MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTILITY ALL CONSTRUCTION MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER'S STANDARDS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION. 19. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES OF CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES OF PROPOSED START OF WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR STANDARD REQUIREMENTS; INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WATER, RECLAIMED WATER, SEWER, POWER, TELEPHONE, GAS AND CABLE TV COMPANIES. 20. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ENGINEER WITH CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE FOR VARIOUS SITE WORK ELEMENTS SO THAT PERIODIC SITE VISITS MAY BE COORDINATED TO ENSURE TIMELY CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION TO AGENCIES AND AVOID DELAYS IN ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY/COMPLETION. 21. ALL RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF INSPECTION ALL RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF INSPECTION PERSONNEL OTHER THAN OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE REPORTED TO ENGINEER/OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION. COMPENSATION WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR WORK THAT IS NOT AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER/OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 22. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM COMPATIBILITY OF PIPE SLOPES AND CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM COMPATIBILITY OF PIPE SLOPES AND INVERTS DURING SHOP DRAWING AND MATERIALS ORDERING PHASE OF PROJECT AND ADVISE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. 23. NO EXISTING MATERIAL SHALL BE USED IN NEW CONSTRUCTION NO EXISTING MATERIAL SHALL BE USED IN NEW CONSTRUCTION UNLESS APPROVED DURING THE SHOP DRAWING APPROVAL PROCESS BY ENGINEER/OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN WRITING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPAVING AND DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT PAVEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT PAVEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTIONS AND LOCAL AGENCY SPECIFICATIONS. THE FINISHED PAVEMENT GRADES SHALL CONFORM TO THOSE SPECIFIED ON THE GRADING PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER STORM WATER ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER STORM WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER ARE PROHIBITED. 2. GRAVITY SEWER PIPE WITHIN STREETS SHALL BE SDR35 PVC AND GRAVITY SEWER PIPE WITHIN STREETS SHALL BE SDR35 PVC AND SHALL MEET ASTM D3034, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. 3. GRAVITY SEWER PIPE WITHIN ALLEYS SHALL BE SDR26 PVC AND GRAVITY SEWER PIPE WITHIN ALLEYS SHALL BE SDR26 PVC AND SHALL MEET ASTM D3034, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. 4. ALL SANITARY SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE 6-INCH DIAMETER PVC ALL SANITARY SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE 6-INCH DIAMETER PVC AND SHALL END WITH A CLEAN OUT. 5. ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE COLORED GREEN.  ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE COLORED GREEN.  6. ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM DIAMETER ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM DIAMETER OF 48-INCHES AND A MINIMUM ACCESS DIAMETER OF 22-INCHES. 7. MINIMUM COVER OVER ALL PIPE SHALL BE 36-INCHES FROM TOP OF MINIMUM COVER OVER ALL PIPE SHALL BE 36-INCHES FROM TOP OF PIPE TO FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 8. FOR HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES BETWEEN SANITARY FOR HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES BETWEEN SANITARY SEWER MAINS/ LATERALS AND WATER MAINS/SERVICES, SEE WATER NOTES ON THIS SHEET AND FDEP SEPARATION TABLE ON UTILITY PLAN. 9. WHERE SOIL REPORT INDICATES THE POSSIBILITY OF UNSUITABLE WHERE SOIL REPORT INDICATES THE POSSIBILITY OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IN THE VICINITY OF SANITARY LINES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THIS UNSUITABLE MATERIAL, PREPARE TRENCH, AND INSTALL THE SEWER LINE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D-2321. IT WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF THIS UNSUITABLE MATERIAL. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO PERFORM INFILTRATION OR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO PERFORM INFILTRATION OR EXFILTRATION TEST, WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE. INFILTRATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 50 GALLONS PER DAY PER INCH OF DIAMETER PER MILE OF LENGTH, OR THE COMPUTED EQUIVALENT FOR SHORTER LENGTHS OF TIME. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS, CODES, AND ORDINANCES OF THE WASTEWATER TRANSMISSION AUTHORITY INCLUDING ADVANCED NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND TESTING. 11. MADDEN, MOORHEAD & STOKES, INC. SHALL BE NOTIFIED A MINIMUM MADDEN, MOORHEAD & STOKES, INC. SHALL BE NOTIFIED A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND TESTING OF THE SANITARY SEWER, PHONE (407)-629-8330. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY COMPLETE "AS BUILT" INFORMATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY COMPLETE "AS BUILT" INFORMATION RELATIVE TO INVERTS, RIM ELEVATIONS, LOCATION OF MANHOLES AND LENGTHS OF PIPE. LATERALS SHALL BE LOCATED FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE NEAREST DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE. THE INFORMATION SHALL BE SUBMITTED ON LEGIBLY MARKED-UP PRINTS TO THE ENGINEER WITHIN TWO (2) WEEKS OF COMPLETION OF SEWER CONSTRUCTION. 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE SEWER CERTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE SEWER CERTIFICATION PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF BASE COURSE. 14. MINIMUM SLOPE ON ALL SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAINS SHALL BE MINIMUM SLOPE ON ALL SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAINS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER'S STANDARDS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION. 15. ALL SANITARY SERVICE LOCATIONS SHALL BE MARKED BY CUTTING AN ALL SANITARY SERVICE LOCATIONS SHALL BE MARKED BY CUTTING AN "S" INTO THE CURB. 16. MARK RESIDENTIAL LATERALS WITH 6-FOOT HIGH PIECE OF 2"x4" MARK RESIDENTIAL LATERALS WITH 6-FOOT HIGH PIECE OF 2"x4" PLANK PAINTED GREEN WITH LOT NUMBER CLEARLY MARKED AND AN 'S' IMPRESSED IN THE CURB. 17. AIR RELEASE VALVES SHALL BE REQUIRED AT ALL HIGH POINTS AIR RELEASE VALVES SHALL BE REQUIRED AT ALL HIGH POINTS ALONG THE FORCE MAIN. 18. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT AN EVEN THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT AN EVEN TRANSITION IS MAINTAINED WHERE ASPHALT PAVING ABUTS MANHOLE/VALVE COVERS IN PAVED AREAS. AT EACH OF THESE LOCATIONS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POUR AN 8-INCH THICK CONCRETE APRON AROUND THE MANHOLE/VALVE COVER A MINIMUM OF 4'x4' AT MANHOLES, AND 2'x2' AT VALVE COVERS LEVEL WITH THE FINAL LIFT OF ASPHALT. 19. PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN REPRESENT SCALED DISTANCES BETWEEN PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN REPRESENT SCALED DISTANCES BETWEEN MANHOLE CENTERLINE.  20. INVERTS OF SANITARY SERVICE LATERALS AT THEIR CONNECTION TO INVERTS OF SANITARY SERVICE LATERALS AT THEIR CONNECTION TO SANITARY MANHOLES SHALL BE NO MORE THAN ONE (1) FOOT ABOVE THE MANHOLE INVERT.  21. PRIOR TO PAVING, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE AS-BUILT PRIOR TO PAVING, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE AS-BUILT SANITARY SEWER PIPE SLOPES. MINIMUM SLOPES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GREATER OF FDEP OR THE UTILITY PROVIDER'S MINIMUM CRITERIA. ANY LINE NOT MEETING MINIMUM SLOPES SHALL BE RELAYED BY CONTRACTOR TO MEET THE MINIMUM SLOPE REQUIREMENT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.  22. MANHOLE LIFT HOLES AND GRADE ADJUSTMENT RINGS SHALL BE MANHOLE LIFT HOLES AND GRADE ADJUSTMENT RINGS SHALL BE SEALED WITH NON-SHRINKING MORTAR OR OTHER APPROPRIATE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLANS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 6TH EDITION OF THE PLANS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 6TH EDITION OF THE FLORIDA FIRE PREVENTION CODE; NFPA 101, 2015 EDITION; NFPA 1, 2015 EDITION; NFPA 14, 2013 EDITION; NFPA 24, 2013 EDITION; NFPA 13, 2013 EDITION. 2. NEW FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PAINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA NEW FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PAINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 291 BASED ON ACTUAL FLOW TESTS WITNESSED BY THE FIRE INSPECTOR: 2.1. THE BARREL OF A PUBLIC HYDRANT SHALL BE SILVER, AND THE BARREL OF A PUBLIC HYDRANT SHALL BE SILVER, AND THE BARREL OF A PRIVATE HYDRANT SHALL BE CHROME YELLOW; 2.2. THE TOP AND CAPS OF THE HYDRANT SHALL BE PAINTED THE TOP AND CAPS OF THE HYDRANT SHALL BE PAINTED ACCORDING TO THE AVAILABLE FIRE FLOW AS FOLLOWS: 2.2.1. HYDRANTS FLOWING 1500 GPM OR GREATER: LIGHT HYDRANTS FLOWING 1500 GPM OR GREATER: LIGHT BLUE. 2.2.2. HYDRANTS FLOWING 1000—1499 GPM: GREEN. HYDRANTS FLOWING 1000—1499 GPM: GREEN. 1499 GPM: GREEN. 2.2.3. HYDRANTS FLOWING 500—999 GPM: ORANGE. HYDRANTS FLOWING 500—999 GPM: ORANGE. 999 GPM: ORANGE. 2.2.4. HYDRANTS FLOWING 499 GPM OR LESS: RED.HYDRANTS FLOWING 499 GPM OR LESS: RED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, MAY BE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, MAY BE CAPPED/PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN PLACE EXCEPT WITHIN 30 FT. OF BUILDING. CAPPED AND PLUGGED PIPE ENDS SHALL BE ENCASED IN CONCRETE, 6" MINIMUM THICKNESS AROUND PIPE. MANHOLE BASES MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE PROVIDED THAT PIPE OPENINGS ARE PLUGGED AND REMAINING BASES ARE FILLED WITH CONCRETE 6" MINIMUM ABOVE HIGHEST INVERT. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE KNOWLEDGEABLE OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL BE KNOWLEDGEABLE OF THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ANY EXISTING FACILITY SO DESIGNATED OR DESIGNATED TO BE UTILIZED IN THE WORK. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL FOUNDATIONS, CONCRETE SLABS, CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL FOUNDATIONS, CONCRETE SLABS, AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES EXISTING ON THE SITE AT THE TIME OF BIDDING UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE TERMINATION, CAPPING-OFF AND REMOVAL OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND ABOVE-GROUND UTILITY SERVICES EXISTING AT THE TIME OF BIDDING UNLESS DIRECTED TO BID OTHERWISE. 5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFYING AND DISPOSING ALL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFYING AND DISPOSING ALL WASTE MATERIALS CONSISTENT WITH ALL RULES AND REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO THE SPECIFIC MATERIAL FOUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL PURPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES, PIPES, OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE OBTAINED BY A RESEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO SAME. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE EXTREME CAUTION WHEN WORKING NEAR OVERHEAD UTILITIES SO AS TO SAFELY PROTECT ALL PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COST AND LIABILITY IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. 2. NO STRUCTURES, INCLUDING A/C PADS, SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN NO STRUCTURES, INCLUDING A/C PADS, SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WHICH WILL RESULT IN OBSTRUCTION OF RUNOFF IN THE EASEMENT. 3. NO STRUCTURES, INCLUDING A/C PADS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN NO STRUCTURES, INCLUDING A/C PADS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THE FIVE (5) FOOT SIDE SETBACK. 4. IF THE SIDE SETBACK IS IS LESS THAN TEN (10) FEET, INSTALLATION IF THE SIDE SETBACK IS IS LESS THAN TEN (10) FEET, INSTALLATION OF GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE REQUIRED. RUNOFF FROM DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO THE DRIVEWAY/STREET. 5. ALL WATER, SEWER, AND REUSE MAINS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE ALL WATER, SEWER, AND REUSE MAINS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK SHALL UTILIZE THE TOWN'S APPROVED MATERIALS PER LDC. 6. GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AS REFERENCED GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AS REFERENCED BELOW. ENGINEER HAS RELIED ON THE BELOW REFERENCED GEOTECHNICAL REPORT(S) IN PREPARATION OF THE DRAWINGS. ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN INFORMATION WITHIN THE REPORT AND THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE REPORTED TO ENGINEER/OWNER. ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. FLORIDA LAW (F.S. 553.851) PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND PIPELINES FLORIDA LAW (F.S. 553.851) PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND PIPELINES MANDATES THAT "NO EXCAVATOR SHALL COMMENCE OR PERFORM ANY EXCAVATION IN ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREET, ALLEY, RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC USE, OR GAS UTILITY EASEMENT WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE LOCATION OF GAS PIPELINES IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED EXCAVATION." THIS INCLUDES ANY OPERATION UTILIZING HAND TOOLS OR POWER TOOLS WHICH MOVES OR REMOVES ANY STRUCTURE, EARTH, ROCK, OR OTHER MASS OF MATERIAL BY SUCH METHODS AS DIGGING, BACKFILLING, DEMOLITION, GRADING, DITCHING, DRILLING, BORING AND CABLE PLOWING. THE EXCAVATOR MUST NOTIFY THE GAS UTILITY A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS AND A MAXIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATING (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, AND LEGAL HOLIDAYS). 3. EXCAVATION, PAVING, AND STORM SEWER WORK SHALL BE DONE IN EXCAVATION, PAVING, AND STORM SEWER WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION", LATEST EDITION, AND LOCAL AGENCY SPECIFICATIONS. 4. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, GRADE TO MEET EXISTING ELEVATIONS AT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, GRADE TO MEET EXISTING ELEVATIONS AT PROPERTY LINES. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE OF THE SITE TO THE    RETENTION PONDS AS SHOWN BY PROPOSED GRADES AND FLOW ARROWS.  5. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE DRAINAGE AND PROPER SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR PROTECTION OF ALL DRAINAGE AND SEWER STRUCTURES AND AT ALL ADJACENT LANDS AND ROADS.  6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY AND ALL THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY AND ALL GEOTECHNICAL REPORTS PREPARED FOR THE SITE. GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS ARE NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ENGINEER.  ENGINEER HAS RELIED ON THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT(S) IN PREPARATION OF THE DRAWINGS. ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN INFORMATION WITHIN THE REPORT AND THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE REPORTED TO ENGINEER/OWNER /OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS, OR ACCURACY OF GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION. 7. THE SITE SHALL BE CLEARED OF ALL TREES EXCEPT THOSE WHICH THE SITE SHALL BE CLEARED OF ALL TREES EXCEPT THOSE WHICH ARE DESIGNATED TO BE SAVED OR RELOCATED. BEFORE CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET AT THE SITE WITH THE OWNER. AT THIS TIME, ANY TREES TO BE SAVED SHALL BE POINTED OUT AND TAGGED. THESE TREES  SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE.   8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SUPERVISING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SUPERVISING ENGINEER IF A PAVEMENT OR FOUNDATION STAKE IS DISTURBED.  9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL DROP CURBS AND HANDICAP THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL DROP CURBS AND HANDICAP RAMPS AT ALL INTERSECTIONS OF THE SIDEWALK WITH THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. 10. FOR HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES BETWEEN STORM PIPES FOR HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES BETWEEN STORM PIPES AND WATER MAINS/SERVICES, SEE WATER NOTES ON THIS SHEET AND FDEP SEPARATION TABLE ON UTILITY PLAN. 11. ALL PUBLIC STORM PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE ALL PUBLIC STORM PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) ASTM C-76 CLASS III, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. LIFTING HOLES ARE PROHIBITED. 12. ALL PRIVATE STORM PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: ALL PRIVATE STORM PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 12.1. DIAMETERS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 12-INCH SHALL BE HIGH DIAMETERS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 12-INCH SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) PIPE 12.2. DIAMETERS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 15-INCH SHALL BE DIAMETERS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 15-INCH SHALL BE HIGH PERFORMANCE POLYPROPYLENE (HP) PIPE. 13. MINIMUM COVER OVER ALL PIPE SHALL BE 36-INCHES FROM TOP OF MINIMUM COVER OVER ALL PIPE SHALL BE 36-INCHES FROM TOP OF PIPE TO FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. , UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. . 14. ALL STORM SYSTEM MANHOLE AND INLET STRUCTURES SHALL BE ALL STORM SYSTEM MANHOLE AND INLET STRUCTURES SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE.  15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CONCRETE WITH A MINIMUM 28 DAY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CONCRETE WITH A MINIMUM 28 DAY STRENGTH OF 3,000 P.S.I.. 16. ALL SIDEWALK WIDTHS SHALL BE AS NOTED ON THE SITE PLAN AND ALL SIDEWALK WIDTHS SHALL BE AS NOTED ON THE SITE PLAN AND SHALL HAVE 1-INCH DEEP CONTRACTION JOINTS EVERY 5-FEET AND AN EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 20-FEET (MINIMUM). MAXIMUM SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPES SHALL BE 2.00% AND MAXIMUM SIDEWALK RUNNING SLOPES SHALL BE 5.00% EXCEPT AT RAMP LOCATIONS. MAXIMUM RAMP SLOPES SHALL BE 8.33%. 17. PROVIDE FDOT TYPE III SILT FENCE ALONG THE PROPERTY LINES AND PROVIDE FDOT TYPE III SILT FENCE ALONG THE PROPERTY LINES AND PHASE LINES AS WELL AS ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE OTHER PHASES THAT IS DEEMED NECESSARY.  18. ALL TEST REPORTS GENERATED BY A TESTING FIRM ARE TO HAVE ALL TEST REPORTS GENERATED BY A TESTING FIRM ARE TO HAVE COPIES SENT DIRECTLY TO THE LOCAL AGENCY AS SOON AS THEY ARE GENERATED. CLEARANCE FROM THE LOCAL AGENCY SHALL BE RECEIVED PRIOR TO PAVING. 19. THE BASE COURSE SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED UNTIL AFTER THE BASE COURSE SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED UNTIL AFTER SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND REQUIRED SUBGRADE TEST RESULTS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE LOCAL AGENCY'S ENGINEER. 20. THE FINISHED BASE COURSE SHALL BE PRIMED WITHOUT DELAY, THE FINISHED BASE COURSE SHALL BE PRIMED WITHOUT DELAY, PROTECTED  FROM HEAVY TRAFFIC, AND CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAINED FREE OF DAMAGE UNTIL  THE WEARING SURFACE IS APPLIED. ALL BAD AREAS SHALL BE CUT OUT AND  REPLACED PRIOR TO APPLYING WEARING SURFACE. 21. ASSUMING ACCEPTABLE CURING, THE WEARING SURFACE SHALL BE ASSUMING ACCEPTABLE CURING, THE WEARING SURFACE SHALL BE APPLIED NO SOONER THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS AND NO LATER THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER BASE COMPLETION. 22. ALL CONCRETE PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC.  ALL CONCRETE PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC.  23. ROADWAY MARKING, STRIPING, SIGNS, AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL ROADWAY MARKING, STRIPING, SIGNS, AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" (MUTCD), INCLUDING SUBSEQUENT REVISIONS AND ADDENDUMS, AS PUBLISHED BY THE USDOT FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION AS WELL AS FDOT AND LOCAL AGENCY STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 24. REGULATORY SIGNS AND MARKINGS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO REGULATORY SIGNS AND MARKINGS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION OF PAVING AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS.  25. PAVEMENT RETURN RADII SHALL BE MEASURED TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT RETURN RADII SHALL BE MEASURED TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 26. POND SLOPES AND BERMS SHALL BE SODDED TO TWO (2) FEET POND SLOPES AND BERMS SHALL BE SODDED TO TWO (2) FEET BELOW THE NORMAL WATER LINE (N.W.L.). IN THE CASE OF DRY BOTTOM PONDS, THE BOTTOM WILL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE ALL IMPROVEMENTS USING THE PLAT(S), CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE ALL IMPROVEMENTS USING THE PLAT(S), ROAD CENTERLINE GEOMETRY, AND BUILDING COORDINATES PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH THE ENGINEER THAT THE PLAT IS CURRENT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 24. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREIN WITH THOSE IN THE FINAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS PRIOR TO STAKEOUT. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLETELY STAKE AND CHECK ALL IMPROVEMENTS TO ENSURE ADEQUATE POSITIONING, BOTH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL, INCLUDING MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF ANY IMPROVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES CONTINUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
23. INLET AND OUTLET PIPES SHALL BE JOINED TO THE MANHOLE WITH A INLET AND OUTLET PIPES SHALL BE JOINED TO THE MANHOLE WITH A GASKETED FLEXIBLE WATER-TIGHT CONNECTION OR ANOTHER WATER-TIGHT CONNECTION ARRANGEMENT THAT ALLOWS DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT OF THE PIPE AND MANHOLE WALL. 24. WATER-TIGHT MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE USED WHEREVER THE WATER-TIGHT MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE USED WHEREVER THE MANHOLE TOPS MAY BE FLOODED BY STREET RUNOFF OF HIGH WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER CONTINUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVING AND DRAINAGE CONTINUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27. ALL PRECAST DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO HAVE STEEL FRAME. ALL ALL PRECAST DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO HAVE STEEL FRAME. ALL STRUCTURES IN PAVED AREAS TO HAVE STEEL RECTILINEAR GRATES WITH H-20 LOADING. 28. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT COMPACT, STABILIZE, OR CONSTRUCT BASE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT COMPACT, STABILIZE, OR CONSTRUCT BASE COURSE WITHIN LANDSCAPE ISLANDS, TRACTS OR MEDIANS. WHERE SUCH TREATMENT DOES OCCUR, IT SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH SUITABLE PLANTING SOILS ACCEPTABLE TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. 29. YARD DRAINS SHALL BE NYOPLAST INLINE DRAINS AND DRAIN BASINS, YARD DRAINS SHALL BE NYOPLAST INLINE DRAINS AND DRAIN BASINS, OR APPROVED EQUAL, WITH CAST IRON GRATES AND WATERTIGHT ADAPTER CONNECTIONS. DOMED GRATES SHALL BE PROVIDED IN NON-SODDED AREAS. 30. ALL FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS SHALL BE MARKED BY PLACING BLUE ALL FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS SHALL BE MARKED BY PLACING BLUE REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKERS IN THE CENTER OF THE NEAREST TRAVEL LANE. 31. MINIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF CURB SHALL BE 0.30% UNLESS MINIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF CURB SHALL BE 0.30% UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. 32. FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION IS TYPICALLY 8" INCHES ABOVE DESIGN FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION IS TYPICALLY 8" INCHES ABOVE DESIGN FINISHED GRADE AT OUTSIDE PERIMETER OF BUILDINGS EXCEPT AT ENTRIES AND WHERE OTHERWISE SHOWN. 33. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL MUCK DEPOSITS IN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL MUCK DEPOSITS IN CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND AREAS TO BE FILLED. SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. 34. DRAINAGE MANHOLES AND INLETS (NOT INCLUDING CONTROL DRAINAGE MANHOLES AND INLETS (NOT INCLUDING CONTROL STRUCTURES) IN THE PLANS ARE IDENTIFIED BY TOP TYPE ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE STANDARD DITCH BOTTOM INLET TOPS AND TYPE 'J' OR 'P' STRUCTURE BOTTOMS, SIZED AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE PIPE SIZES AND ORIENTATIONS SHOWN. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED WHICH CLEARLY REPRESENT SUCH DATA. 35. CONTRACTOR SHALL STABILIZE AND PROTECT ALL END WALL, MITERED CONTRACTOR SHALL STABILIZE AND PROTECT ALL END WALL, MITERED END SECTION, FLARED END SECTION, ETC. STRUCTURES THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT UNTIL THE BANK SLOPES OF THE RECEIVING WATER BODY ARE STABILIZED AND ACCEPTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C003-GEN NOTES.dwg November 16, 2020 9:45 AM November 16, 2020 9:45 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:45 AM 9:45 AM9:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES



XX
XX

X

X

X

X

XX

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

T

T

T

T

T

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

T

T
T

1405
125.38
FL-H

W
4

1406
124.51
FL-H

W
4

1407
120.12
FL-H

W
4

1408
109.59
FL-H

W
4

1410
98.97
FL-H

W
4

T
T

T

T

BW

BW
BW

BWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBW

BWBW

BWBWBWBWBW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 100'

C004

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND CLEAR ALL STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, SURFACES AND SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ONSITE POWER LINES, POLES OR OTHER FACILITIES TO BE COORDINATED WITH DUKE FOR RELOCATION OR REMOVAL PRIOR TO THOSE ITEMS BEING ALTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C004-EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:46 AM November 16, 2020 9:46 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:46 AM 9:46 AM9:46 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS/ DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ITEMS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE SHALL BE VISUALLY INSPECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR, PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK, TO DETERMINE THE FULL SCOPE OF WORK INVOLVED AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITS RELATION TO ANY OTHER WORK IN THE AREA, PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY WORK, INCLUDING POSSIBLE INTERFERENCE FROM OTHER SIDE ACTIVITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL ACTIONS REQUIRED BY LAW SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED PRIOR TO PERMITTING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW SHALL BE ACQUIRED, AT THE EXPENSE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR, PRIOR TO DEMOLITION. ALL PERMITS SHALL BE PROMINENTLY POSTED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPLAYED DURING THE DEMOLITION PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF ANY AND ALL DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM THE JOB SITE DURING AND AFTER THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL IS DEFINED AS THE REMOVAL, FROM A DEMOLITION SITE, OF DEBRIS RESULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTLY FROM THE DEMOLITION. SUCH DEBRIS MAY CONSIST, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILES OF TRASH, BOARDS, SHINGLES, FALLEN TREES, WOODPILES, ETC. THE CHARGE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVING SUCH DEBRIS SHALL INCLUDE ALL EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH ITS REMOVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALL MATERIALS DEEMED NON-HAZARDOUS SHALL BE TRANSPORTED AND DISPOSED OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE CONTRACTOR AT AN APPROVED LANDFILL FACILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN DISCONNECTED AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL UTILITY LINES ARE REMOVED FROM THE PROPERTY, IF APPLICABLE, PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FLAGMAN'S TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SAFETY AT ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME THE DEMOLITION REQUIRES THE BLOCKING OF ANY ROAD OR HIGHWAY FOR ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF TIME. THIS SHALL INCLUDE THE LOADING AND UNLOADING OF HEAVY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT. A COUNTY OR STATE R/W USE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR ANY WORK,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDING EQUIPMENT CIRCULATION, ETC. WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE JURISDICTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  SALVAGING OF ANY PROPERTY SHALL BE THE PRIVILEGE OF THE CONTRACTOR; HOWEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PERSON OR PERSONS OTHER THAN THE CONTRACTOR MAY SALVAGE ANY PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHILE DEMOLITION IS IN PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ANY AND ALL LIABILITY FOR PERSONS AND PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTLY ON THE DEMOLITION SITE DURING THE DEMOLITION PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  ANY KNOWN WATER WELL LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY SHALL BE HANDLED BY ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL THE PROPERTY WITH CLEAN FILL DIRT IN ORDER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN A LEVELED AND GRADED APPEARANCE. THE COST FOR FILL DIRT SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDE ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH PROVIDING THE FILL DIRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. ALL FILL DIRT REMAINING AFTER DEMOLITION SHALL BE LEFT ON SITE FOR FINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THE LOCATION OF STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, ETC. ARE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. THE THE LOCATION OF STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, ETC. ARE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. THE ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS RESULTING FROM INACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION OBTAINED. CONTRACTOR IS TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATIONS OF STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, ETC. 2. ALL EXISTING UTILITY AND STRUCTURE LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON INFORMATION ALL EXISTING UTILITY AND STRUCTURE LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS. ADDITIONAL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES MAY BE PRESENT. SHOULD UNCHARTED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES BE ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOR INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, DRAIN AND CRUSH IN PLACE ANY SEPTIC TANK(S) ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE. THE SEPTIC TANK DEBRIS SHALL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED. SEPTIC TANK(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHALL INCLUDE PUMPING OF DRAIN FIELD. THIS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS, CODES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT NO RUBBLE IS BURIED ON SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. ALL STRUCTURES SHALL BE DEMOLISHED USING THE "WET METHOD" WITHOUT EXCEPTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN AND/ OR FURNISH THE NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TO ACCOMPLISH THIS REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. THE BOARDING UP OF STRUCTURES SHALL CONSIST OF THE BOARDING OF DOORS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS AND ANY OTHER ENTRANCE/EGRESS POINT(S) INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR OPENINGS, SLIDING GLASS DOORS, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. THE BOARDING UP OF STRUCTURES SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY AFFIXING THE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDS, (CUT TO OPTIMUM SIZE) TO ALL AREAS AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, AND SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREWED INTO DOOR/ WINDOW FRAMES IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT/ HINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE TO THE STRUCTURE. EACH PLYWOOD BOARD (SHEET) SHALL BE AT LEAST (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLY, FOUR (4') FOOT BY EIGHT (8') FOOT AND ONE HALF (1/2) INCH THICK. THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDING UP OF STRUCTURES SHALL TAKE PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY, AND LOCAL LAWS, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT ACTIONS MAY BE TAKEN BY A PERSON OR PERSONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS THE STRUCTURE AFTER IT IS BOARDED UP. THE BOARDING UP OF STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED SO AS TO MAKE THIS POSSIBILITY AS DIFFICULT AS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD A BOARDED UP AREA BE BREACHED, THE CONTRACTOR, UPON NOTIFICATION BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER/ DEVELOPER, SHALL RETURN TO THE STRUCTURE AND AFFIX NEW BOARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE AREA OR AREAS AFFECTED. IF DEEMED NECESSARY OR PRUDENT BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR, THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER TO ASSURE THAT THE STRUCTURE IS NOT OCCUPIED PRIOR TO THE RE-BOARDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18. IF REQUESTED BY THE OWNER/ DEVELOPER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AFFIX, AT NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL COST. "NO TRESPASSING" SIGNAGE TO THE BOARDED UP STRUCTURE SO AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ACHIEVE MAXIMUM VISIBILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   DURING CONSTRUCTION, PROTECTIVE BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED BY SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PREVENT DESTRUCTION OF TREES WHICH ARE DESIGNATED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAIN.  PROTECTION BARRIERS SHALL BE ERECTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY KIND ON THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   BARRIERS SHALL CONSIST OF PROTECTIVE WOODEN POSTS TWO (2) INCHES BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR (4) INCHES OR LARGER PLANTED IN SUFFICIENT DEPTH TO BE STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH AT LEAST FOUR (4) FEET OF POST VISIBLE ABOVE THE GROUND.  POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PLACED NO CLOSER THAN FIVE (5) FEET TO THE TRUNK UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT PERMIT.  POSTS SHALL BE NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURTHER THAN SIX (6) FEET APART.  REFER TO TREE PROTECTION BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL.  EACH SECTION SHALL BE LINKED TOGETHER WITH ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE NET FENCE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   PROPOSED GRADES AROUND TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR (4) INCHES OF THE EXISTING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW TREE REMOVAL, TREE PROTECTION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL PLANTING REQUIREMENTS AS DEFINED BY LOCAL JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   PROTECTIVE BARRIERS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE AND INTACT UNTIL SUCH TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND ALL EQUIPMENT IS REMOVED FROM SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   NO BUILDING MATERIALS SUCH AS MACHINERY OR TEMPORARY SOIL DEPOSITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE PROTECTIVE BARRIER ZONES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE TREE CANOPY LINE EXCEPT ADJACENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROPERTY CONSTRUCTION AREA WHERE IT MAY BE AT ONE HALF OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY DISTANCE ON ONE SIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BRACING OR ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESH FENCING AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE. NAIL WOOD BRACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WOOD STAKES OR ATTACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESH WITH TWISTED WIRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE OF TREE IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EXTENT OF ITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BRACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" WOOD STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' INTO GROUND, 5.0' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIP TIES OR TWISTED WIRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' H



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 100'

C006

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #1 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #2 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #3 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #4 2 UNITS 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #5 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #6 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #7 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #8 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #9 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #10 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #12 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #13 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #14 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #15 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #16 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #18 2 UNITS 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #19 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #20 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #21 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #24 2 UNITS 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #25 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #26 2 UNITS 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #28 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #27 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #30 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #29 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C006-OVERALL SITE PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:46 AM November 16, 2020 9:46 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:46 AM 9:46 AM9:46 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GROSS PROJECT AREA:     35.99 ACRES /  1,567,658 S.F. GROSS PROJECT AREA:     35.99 ACRES /  1,567,658 S.F. ±35.99 ACRES / ±1,567,658 S.F.2. PARCEL ID:04-19-24-0001-000-01100, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00400, PARCEL ID:04-19-24-0001-000-01100, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00400, 04-19-24-0001-000-01100, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00400, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00500, 04-19-24-2175-00A-01500, 33-18-24-0004-000-09400, 33-18-24-0004-000-09500, 33-18-24-0004-000-09600, 04-18-24-2175-00A-00900, 04-19-24-0001-000-01000, 04-19-24-2175-00A-00300, 33-18-24-0004-000-08300, 33-18-24-0004-000-04702 3. EXISTING ZONING:     R-1, R-3, PUD EXISTING ZONING:     R-1, R-3, PUD R-1, R-3, PUD 4. EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE:  MULTI-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY (MFHD) EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE:  MULTI-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY (MFHD) 5. PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY UNITS:  128 UNITS PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY UNITS:  128 UNITS 128 UNITS 6. MAXIMUM RESIDENTIAL DENSITY: 15 DU/AC MAXIMUM RESIDENTIAL DENSITY: 15 DU/AC 15 DU/AC PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DENSITY: 3.2 DU/AC      3.2 DU/AC      7. MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:  35' MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:  35' 35' 8. BUILDING SETBACKS:  BUILDING SETBACKS:  NORTH    25 FEET    25 FEET    WEST     10 FEET 10 FEET EAST     10 FEET 10 FEET SOUTH    25 FEET 25 FEET 9. PER FEMA FIRM PANEL NO. 12069C0170E, DATED DEC. 18, 2012, THE SUBJECT PER FEMA FIRM PANEL NO. 12069C0170E, DATED DEC. 18, 2012, THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED ZONE 'X'; AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN, AND AE; AREAS WITH THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DETERMINED (ELEV. 109.1) 10. THE ON SITE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED TO THE ON SITE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED TO MEET FRUITLAND PARK AND SJRWMD REQUIREMENTS. 11. FIRE PROTECTION WILL BE PROVIDED AND DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL FIRE PROTECTION WILL BE PROVIDED AND DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FRUITLAND PARK CODE AND REGULATIONS. 12. ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND OTHER PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND OTHER PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL MEET THE APPLICABLE CODES OF FRUITLAND PARK. FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS WILL BE UTILIZED ON THE FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS. 13. PROJECT SIGNAGE WILL COMPLY WITH THE FRUITLAND PARK LAND PROJECT SIGNAGE WILL COMPLY WITH THE FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. 14. LANDSCAPE BUFFERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF FRUITLAND PARK LANDSCAPE BUFFERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF FRUITLAND PARK LDC. 15. ANY WETLAND BUFFER AND/OR WETLAND IMPACT MITIGATION REQUIRED WILL ANY WETLAND BUFFER AND/OR WETLAND IMPACT MITIGATION REQUIRED WILL BE PROVIDED PER SJRWMD AND FRUITLAND PARK REQUIREMENTS. 16. DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE TO BE COMPLETED IN ONE PHASE, BUILDING DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE TO BE COMPLETED IN ONE PHASE, BUILDING CO'S WILL BE SEQUENCED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED:  25% OF NET BUILDABLE AREA 35.99 AC x 25% = 8.99 ACRES REQUIRED ACRES REQUIRED OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: TRACT A (SURFACE WATER RETENTION AREA SUBTRACTED) 6.23 AC. A (SURFACE WATER RETENTION AREA SUBTRACTED) 6.23 AC. 6.23 AC. TRACT B (SURFACE WATER RETENTION AREA SUBTRACTED) 5.21 AC. B (SURFACE WATER RETENTION AREA SUBTRACTED) 5.21 AC. 5.21 AC. TRACT C (SURFACE WATER RETENTION AREA SUBTRACTED) 1.91 AC. C (SURFACE WATER RETENTION AREA SUBTRACTED) 1.91 AC. 1.91 AC. TRACT D           7.07 AC. D           7.07 AC. 7.07 AC. OPEN SPACE TOTAL           20.42 AC.20.42 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21  - 1 BDRM. UNITS: @ 1.5 SPACES / UNIT =   32 SPACES 1 BDRM. UNITS: @ 1.5 SPACES / UNIT =   32 SPACES @ 1.5 SPACES / UNIT =   32 SPACES / UNIT =   32 SPACES 62  - 2 BDRM. UNITS: @ 2 SPACES / UNIT =     124 SPACES 2 BDRM. UNITS: @ 2 SPACES / UNIT =     124 SPACES @ 2 SPACES / UNIT =     124 SPACES   124 SPACES 44 - 3+ BDRM. UNITS: @ 2 SPACES / UNIT =      88 SPACES 3+ BDRM. UNITS: @ 2 SPACES / UNIT =      88 SPACES @ 2 SPACES / UNIT =      88 SPACES    88 SPACES TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED:           244 SPACES       244 SPACES PROVIDED PARKING SPACES: REGULAR       10'x20' SPACES:    236 SPACES        10'x20' SPACES:    236 SPACES      10'x20' SPACES:    236 SPACES    236 SPACES  SPACES  GARAGE        10'X20' SPACES:     20 SPACES     10'X20' SPACES:     20 SPACES    20 SPACES SPACES HANDICAP      12'x20' SPACES:      7 SPACES     12'x20' SPACES:      7 SPACES     7 SPACES SPACES TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:        263 SPACES  263 SPACESSPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVEMENT & SIDEWALKS:      7.23 AC (20.09%) 7.23 AC (20.09%) PROPOSED BUILDINGS:          4.67 AC (12.97%) 4.67 AC (12.97%) TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA:         11.90 AC (33.06%) 11.90 AC (33.06%) TOTAL PERVIOUS AREA (INCLUDING POND):     24.09 AC (66.94%) 24.09 AC (66.94%) TOTAL AREA:           35.99 AC (100%)35.99 AC (100%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROLOGIC GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANDLER SAND, 5 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FUTURE  LAND USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNING JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS DATA FROM SOILS.USDA.GOV SURVEY FOR LAKE CO. DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANDLER SAND, 0 TO 5 PERCENT SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1 FLU - LDR (WILDWOOD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING #1: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #2: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #3: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #4: 3,174 SF 3,174 SF BUILDING #5: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #6: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #7: 6,345 SF 6,345 SF BUILDING #8: 6,345 SF 6,345 SF BUILDING #9: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #10: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #11: 3,867 SF 3,867 SF BUILDING #12: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #13: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #14: 6,345 SF 6,345 SF BUILDING #15: 5,079 SF5,079 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING #16: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #17: 3,174 SF 3,174 SF BUILDING #18: 3,174 SF 3,174 SF BUILDING #19: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #20: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #21: 6,265 SF BUILDING #22: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #23: 6,265 SF 6,265 SF BUILDING #24: 3,174 SF 3,174 SF BUILDING #25: 3,867 SF 3,867 SF BUILDING #26: 3,174 SF 3,174 SF BUILDING #27: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #28: 5,079 SF 5,079 SF BUILDING #29: 5,079 SF BUILDING #30: 6,265 SF6,265 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE COVE APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZEPHYR LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAVARES SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #1 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #2 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #3 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #4 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #5 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #6 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #7 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #8 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #9 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #10 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #12 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #13 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #14 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #15 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #16 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP AND  PARKING STALL DETAIL  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 10'X20' PARKING SPACE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN, BAR  & CROSSWALK  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALK ADJACENT PAVEMENT  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  WALK TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA LINE AT ELEV. 109.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C100-SITE PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:46 AM November 16, 2020 9:46 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:46 AM 9:46 AM9:46 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #18 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #19 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #20 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #21 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #24 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #25 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #26 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #28 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #27 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #30 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #29 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP AND  PARKING STALL DETAIL  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  WALK TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 10'X20' PARKING SPACE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN, BAR  & CROSSWALK  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 10'X20' PARKING SPACE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING DRIVEWAY-PROPERTIES ARE BOTH CONTROLLED BY APPLICANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE COVE APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C100-SITE PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:46 AM November 16, 2020 9:46 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:46 AM 9:46 AM9:46 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C100



TS

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BWBW

BW
BW

BW
BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C200

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #1 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #2 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #3 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #4 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #5 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #6 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #7 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #8 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #9 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #10 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #12 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #13 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #14 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #15 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #16 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=128.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #16

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- 8"X8" TEE 3- 8" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- 8"X8" TEE 3- 8" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- 8"X8" TEE 3- 8" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SERVICE W/ RPZBFP FOR LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 16" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO PROPOSED 16" WM WITH A 16" X 8" TEE AND 8" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CAP AND CONNECT TO EXISTING 16" WM. LOCATION OF TEMPORARY JUMPER PER CITY STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MASTER METER/ 8" RPZBFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SERVICE W/ RPZBFP FOR TRASH COMPACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- 16" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-16" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C200-UTILITY PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:47 AM November 16, 2020 9:47 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:47 AM 9:47 AM9:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN-WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER STORM FORCE MAIN RECLAIMED WATER IF REGULATED UNDER 62-610 RECLAIMED WATER IF NOT REGULATED UNDER 62-610 VACUUM SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN SEWAGE TREATMENT & DISPOSAL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3FT MIN 3FT MIN 3FT MIN 6FT MIN 3FT MIN 6FT MIN 6FT MIN NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS UNDER 62-555.314 EFFECTIVE 8-28-2003

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12IN PREF, 6IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN MIN 12IN PREF, 6IN MIN 12IN PREF, 6IN MIN 12IN MIN NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3FT MIN 3FT MIN 3FT MIN 10FT PREF, 6FT MIN 10FT PREF, 3FT MIN 10FT PREF, 6FT MIN, 3FT MIN IF WATER MAIN IS 6IN ABOVE GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER 10FT PREF, 6FT MIN 10FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT CLEARANCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A 4' CLEARANCE NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A 4' CLEARANCE DISTANCE FROM THE REAR AND SIDES OF A FIRE HYDRANT. 2. NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED OR GROWN IN FRONT OF NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED OR GROWN IN FRONT OF A FIRE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. SCH. 40 B.S.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE 30" FROM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TOP OF PIPE, AND 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM DEPTH OF COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x24"x24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PRIMED AND PAINTED RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXPOSED PIPE AND FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" BALL DRIP IN 5-CU.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-MIL VISQUEEN COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC NOTES:   1. THE FDC SHALL BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 18" AND A MAXIMUM OF 36" FROM GRADE. THE FDC SHALL BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 18" AND A MAXIMUM OF 36" FROM GRADE. 2. CONNECT TO SITE UNDERGROUND AFTER THE SPRINKLER SYSTEM BACKFLOW PREVENTER. CONNECT TO SITE UNDERGROUND AFTER THE SPRINKLER SYSTEM BACKFLOW PREVENTER. 3. ALL ABOVE GROUND COMPONENTS OF FDC'S AND BACKFLOW PREVENTERS SHALL BE ALL ABOVE GROUND COMPONENTS OF FDC'S AND BACKFLOW PREVENTERS SHALL BE       GALVANIZED OR BRASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNAL/EXTERNAL GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 B.S.P. SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERNALLY COATED AND WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GRADE TO CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
13R FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SCH. 40 CPVC (DR-14) FDC LINE TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL LISTED CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x2" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORZ FDC WITH NAMEPLATE INDICATING BUILDING IT SERVES (REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION) PROVIDE 4' CLEARANCE AROUND FDC



BW

BW
BW

BW

BWBWBWBW

BWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BW

BW

BW

BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #18 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #19 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #20 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #21 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #24 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #25 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #26 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #28 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #27 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #30 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #29 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #18

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #19

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #26

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #28

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #27

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #29

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC/DDCV  FOR BLDG #14

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- 16"X8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MASTER METER/8" RPZBFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 16" WM WITH 16"X16" TAPPING VALVE AND SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 16" WM WITH A 16"X8" TAPPING VALVE AND SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTIG 16" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" WM WITH 8"X8" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-16" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C200-UTILITY PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:47 AM November 16, 2020 9:47 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:47 AM 9:47 AM9:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN-WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C200

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT CLEARANCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A 4' CLEARANCE NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A 4' CLEARANCE DISTANCE FROM THE REAR AND SIDES OF A FIRE HYDRANT. 2. NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED OR GROWN IN FRONT OF NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED OR GROWN IN FRONT OF A FIRE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE FLOW DEMAND CALCULATIONS: FIRE FLOWS WERE BASED ON NFPA 1, TABLE 18.4.5.2.1 PROPOSED BUILDINGS TO BE TYPE V,(111) AND SPRINKLED  BLDGS. 7,8,14:       6,345 S.F.,  = 2,250 GPM 6,345 S.F.,  = 2,250 GPM = 2,250 GPM BLDGS. 2-3,6,12,16,19-23,30:    6,265 S.F.,  = 2,250 GPM 6,265 S.F.,  = 2,250 GPM = 2,250 GPM BLDGS. 1,5,9-10,13,15,27-29:    5,079 S.F.,  = 3,750 GPM 5,079 S.F.,  = 3,750 GPM = 3,750 GPM BLDGS. 11, 25       3,867 S.F.,  = 3,250 GPM 3,867 S.F.,  = 3,250 GPM = 3,250 GPM BLDG. 4,17-18,24,26:      3,174 S.F.,  = 3,250 GPM 3,174 S.F.,  = 3,250 GPM = 3,250 GPM REQUIRED FIRE FLOW SHALL BE REDUCED BY 75% WHENTHE BUILDING IS PROTECTED THROUGHOUT BY AN APPROVED AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM. THE RESULTING FIRE FLOW SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1000 GPM. BLDGS. 7-8,14:     6,345 S.F.,=(2,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 563 GPM 6,345 S.F.,=(2,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 563 GPM = 563 GPM BLDGS. 2-3,6,12,16,19-23,30:  6,265 S.F.,=(2,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 563 GPM 6,265 S.F.,=(2,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 563 GPM = 563 GPM BLDGS. 1,5,9-10,13,15,27-29:  5,079 S.F.,=(3,750 GPM)(1-.75) = 938 GPM 5,079 S.F.,=(3,750 GPM)(1-.75) = 938 GPM = 938 GPM BLDGS. 11,25:     3,867 S.F.,=(3,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 813 GPM 3,867 S.F.,=(3,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 813 GPM = 813 GPM BLDGS. 4,17-18,24,26:    3,174 S.F.,=(3,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 813 GPM 3,174 S.F.,=(3,250 GPM)(1-.75) = 813 GPM = 813 GPM REQUIRED FIRE FLOW = 1,000 GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DR-14 FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X4" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SERVICE  FOR BUILDING  AUTOMATIC  SPRINKLER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE (W/FDC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LINE TO BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1' ABOVE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X1.25" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25" POTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING #: 4,17,18,24,26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DR-14 FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X2" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SERVICE  FOR BUILDING  AUTOMATIC  SPRINKLER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LINE TO BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1' ABOVE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X1.5" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" POTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING #: 1,5,10,11,13,15,25,27,28,29

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE (W/FDC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DR-14 FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X2" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SERVICE  FOR BUILDING  AUTOMATIC  SPRINKLER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTABLE WATER & FIRE SERVICE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LINE TO BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1' ABOVE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X2" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" POTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING #: 2,3,6,7,8,9,12,14,16,19,20-23,30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE (W/FDC)



BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BWBW

BW
BW

BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C202

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #1 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #2 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #3 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #4 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #5 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #6 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #7 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #8 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #9 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #10 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #12 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #13 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #14 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #15 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #16 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 122.52 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 121.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 122.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 121.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 121.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 122.65 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 122.29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 120.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 120.06 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 120.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 120.21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 120.20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 120.19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 121.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 121.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.42 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=128.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROSSING 15 INCH CONCRETE PIPE: IE: 123.73 8.0 INCH PVC PIPE: CE: 114.42 SEPARATION: 9.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROSSING 15 INCH CONCRETE PIPE: IE: 120.94 8.0 INCH PVC PIPE: CE: 113.29 SEPARATION: 7.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROSSING 18 INCH CONCRETE PIPE: IE: 118.54 8.0 INCH PVC PIPE: CE: 112.23 SEPARATION: 6.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROSSING 18 INCH CONCRETE PIPE: IE: 118.46 8.0 INCH PVC PIPE: CE: 110.94 SEPARATION: 7.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C202-UTILITY PLAN-SEWER.dwg November 16, 2020 9:47 AM November 16, 2020 9:47 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:47 AM 9:47 AM9:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN-SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200



BW

BW
BW

BW

BWBWBWBW

BWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BW

BW

BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C203

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #18 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #19 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #20 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #21 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #24 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #25 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #26 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #28 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #27 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #30 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #29 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 10" FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 121.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.42 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.93 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 125.31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.85 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.92 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.68 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 125.02 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.90 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 124.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL INVERT= 125.81 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROSSING 30 INCH CONCRETE PIPE: IE: 124.03 8.0 INCH PVC PIPE: CE: 116.94 SEPARATION: 7.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROSSING 15 INCH CONCRETE PIPE: IE: 124.58 8.0 INCH PVC PIPE: CE: 115.82 SEPARATION: 8.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C202-UTILITY PLAN-SEWER.dwg November 16, 2020 9:48 AM November 16, 2020 9:48 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:48 AM 9:48 AM9:48 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN-SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C202



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C300

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #1 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #2 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #3 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #4 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #5 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #6 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #7 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #8 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #9 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #10 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #12 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #13 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #14 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #15 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #16 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=128.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 3 25YR/24HR: 123.34 10YR/24HR: 122.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 2 25YR/24HR: 115.16 10YR/24HR: 114.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
906X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW TO LAKE ELEV. 117.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C300-DRAINAGE PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:48 AM November 16, 2020 9:48 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:48 AM 9:48 AM9:48 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C301

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #18 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #19 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #20 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #21 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #24 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #25 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #26 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #28 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #27 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #30 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #29 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1 25YR/24HR: 126.16 10YR/24HR: 125.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
906X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
906X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
906X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C300-DRAINAGE PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:48 AM November 16, 2020 9:48 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:48 AM 9:48 AM9:48 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C300



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 40'

C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #1 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #2 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #3 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=127.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #4 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #5 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #6 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #7 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #8 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #9 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #10 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 3 25YR/24HR: 123.34 10YR/24HR: 122.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 2 25YR/24HR: 115.16 10YR/24HR: 114.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C400-GRADING PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:49 AM November 16, 2020 9:49 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:49 AM 9:49 AM9:49 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE IN SECTION #2 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE IN SECTION #1 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE INTO EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 40'

C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #11 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #12 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #13 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=125.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #14 7 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #15 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=126.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #16 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=128.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #17 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #18 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #19 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #20 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #21 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 2 25YR/24HR: 115.16 10YR/24HR: 114.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1 25YR/24HR: 126.16 10YR/24HR: 125.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C400-GRADING PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:49 AM November 16, 2020 9:49 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:49 AM 9:49 AM9:49 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C400



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 40'

C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #22 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #23 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #24 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #25 3 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #26 2 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #28 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #27 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=130.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #30 5 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG #29 4 UNITS 1-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=129.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND 1 25YR/24HR: 126.16 10YR/24HR: 125.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C400-GRADING PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:49 AM November 16, 2020 9:49 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:49 AM 9:49 AM9:49 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C400



BW

BWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BWBWBW

BWBWBWBWBWBWBW

BW
BW

BW

BW

BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 100'

C700

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
-867.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE ALONG WETLAND (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
C904

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER FDOT INDEX 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C700-EROSION CONTROL PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:49 AM November 16, 2020 9:49 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:49 AM 9:49 AM9:49 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXECUTE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY TO LIMIT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENTS OUTSIDE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXECUTE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY TO LIMIT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENTS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECTTO THE VOLUME AND AMOUNT THAT ARE EXISTING PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. THIS CONDITION WILL BE SATISFIED FOR THE TOTAL ANTICIPATED CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. PROVISION MUST BE MADE TO PRESERVE THE INTEGRITY GRADING PATTERNS, ETC. REQUIRED TO MEET THIS PROVISION THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE CONSTRUCTION. THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SILT BARRIERS, tEMPORARY GRASSING, ETC. AS REQUIRED TO FULLY COMPLY WITH THE INTENT OF THIS SPECIFICATION. 2. NO EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO DIRECT RUNOFF DIRECTLY OFF THE NO EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO DIRECT RUNOFF DIRECTLY OFF THE PROJECT SITE OR INTO ANY ADJACENT WATER BODY OR STORMWATER COLLECTION FACILITY. 3. THE SURFACE AREA OF OPEN, RAW ERODIBLE SOIL EXPOSED BY CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS OR THE SURFACE AREA OF OPEN, RAW ERODIBLE SOIL EXPOSED BY CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS OR EXCAVATION AND FILLING OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONTROLLED, SO THAT THIS OPERATION WILL NOT SIGNIFICANTLY AFFECT OFF-SITE DEPOSIT OF SEDIMENTS. 4. INLETS AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT LADEN STORMWATER RUNOFF UNTIL THE INLETS AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT LADEN STORMWATER RUNOFF UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT MAY CONTRIBUTE SEDIMENT TO THE INLET. 5. AREAS OPENED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE NOT ANTICIPATED TO BE DRESSED OR RECEIVE FINAL AREAS OPENED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE NOT ANTICIPATED TO BE DRESSED OR RECEIVE FINAL GRASSING TREATMENT WITH IN THIRTY DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH A QUICK GROWING GRASS SPECIES WHICH WILL PROVIDE AN EARLY COVER, DURING THE SEASON IN WHICH IT IS PLANTED. TEMPORARY SEEDING SHALL BE CONTROLLED SO AS TO NOT ALTER OR COMPETE WITH PERMANENT GRASSING. THE RATE OF SEEDING SHALL BE 30 POUNDS PER ACRE. 6. THE SEEDED OR SEEDED AND MULCHED AREA(S) SHALL BE ROLLED AND WATERED AS REQUIRED TO ASSURE THE SEEDED OR SEEDED AND MULCHED AREA(S) SHALL BE ROLLED AND WATERED AS REQUIRED TO ASSURE OPTIMUM GROWING CONDITIONS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A GOOD GRASS COVER. 7. IF AFTER 14 DAYS, THE TEMPORARY GRASSES AREAS HAVE NOT ATTAINED A MINIMUM OF 75% GOOD GRASS IF AFTER 14 DAYS, THE TEMPORARY GRASSES AREAS HAVE NOT ATTAINED A MINIMUM OF 75% GOOD GRASS COVER, THE AREA WILL BE REWORKED AND ADDITIONAL SEED APPLIED TO ESTABLISH THE DESIRED VEGETATION COVER. 8. ALL FEATURES OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT EROSION AND SEDIMENT AND SHALL BE ALL FEATURES OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT EROSION AND SEDIMENT AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING THE LIFE OF THE CONSTRUCTION SO AS TO FUNCTION PROPERLY WITHOUT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENTS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT. 9. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE EXCAVATION AND FILL LIMITS WILL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE EXCAVATION AND FILL LIMITS WILL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THEIR CONDITION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 10. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL NEWLY PLANTED GRASSES OR VEGETATION THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL NEWLY PLANTED GRASSES OR VEGETATION AND RETENTION/DETENTION FACILITIES UNTIL THE WORK HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE CITY. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE STABILITY OF EMBANKMENTS AND SHALL REPLACE ANY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE STABILITY OF EMBANKMENTS AND SHALL REPLACE ANY PORTION, WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, HAS BECOME DISPLACED  DUE TO EROSION OR DUE TO CARELESSNESS OR NEGLIGENCE ON THE PART OF THE CONTRACTOR. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS CONTROLLING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS CONTROLLING POLLUTION OF THE ENVIRONMENT. MEASURES SHALL BE TAKEN BY THE CONTRACTOR TO CONTROL EROSION AND SEDIMENT RUNOFF FROM THE SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUCH METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS. 13. ABSOLUTLEY NO WORK WILL BE ALLOWED WITHIN ANY CONSERVATION AREA, BUFFER AREA, MITIGATION AREA OR ABSOLUTLEY NO WORK WILL BE ALLOWED WITHIN ANY CONSERVATION AREA, BUFFER AREA, MITIGATION AREA OR DESIGNATED WETLAND AREA UNLESS SO SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED BY THE PLANS AND GRANTED BY REASON OF PERMIT FROM THE GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER SAID AREA. 14. PRIOR TO CLEARING AND GRUBBING, THE LIMITS OF WETLANDS, BUFFERS WETLANDS, BUFFERS AND MITIGATION PRIOR TO CLEARING AND GRUBBING, THE LIMITS OF WETLANDS, BUFFERS WETLANDS, BUFFERS AND MITIGATION AREAS SHALL BE CLEARLY MARKED ALONG THE PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO PROTECT THESE AREAS FROM ENCROCHMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 15. ALL FILL EMBANKMENT AND GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED AGAINST EROSION BY METHODS STATED IN ALL FILL EMBANKMENT AND GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED AGAINST EROSION BY METHODS STATED IN SECTION 104. F.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR BRIDGE AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION.  SIDE SLOPE MAY BE SEED AND MULCHED, PROVIDED THAT THE MULCH MATERIAL IS DISC HARROWED AND THE SIDE SLOPES ARE NEITHER GREATER THAN 3:1 NOR PART OF A DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE. 16. REFER TO POND DETAIL SHEETS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT POND OUTFALLS. REFER TO POND DETAIL SHEETS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT POND OUTFALLS. 17. EROSION CONTROL AT ALL INLET DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE EROSION CONTROL AT ALL INLET DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDEX NO. 102. 18. INSPECTIONS ON EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR ONCE PER WEEK AND INSPECTIONS ON EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR ONCE PER WEEK AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER 1/4 INCH OF RAINFALL.  THE INSPECTIONS  MUST BE LOGGED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND KEPT WITH THE APPROVED PLANS AND SWPPP. 19. GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO MINIMIZE EXPORT OF ONSITE DIRT.  IF GRAVEL IS GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO MINIMIZE EXPORT OF ONSITE DIRT.  IF GRAVEL IS NOT ALLOWED, THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE SWEPT PERIODICALLY AND LOGGED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF POLK CITY AND THE S.J.R.W.M.D., DETAILS CONTAINED IN THE PLANS, THE FOLLOWING NOTES AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. A. TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL 1. STOCKPILING MATERIAL. NO EXCAVATING MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO DIRECT STOCKPILING MATERIAL. NO EXCAVATING MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO DIRECT RUNOFF DIRECTLY OFF THE PROJECT SITE OR INTO ANY ADJACENT WATERBODY OR STORMWATER COLLECTION FACILITY. 2. INLET PROTECTION - INLETS AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT- LADEN STORM INLET PROTECTION - INLETS AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT- LADEN STORM RUNOFF DIRECTLY OFF THE PROJECT SITE OR INTO ANY ADJACENT WATERBODY OR STORMWATER COLLECTION FACILITY. 3. TEMPORARY SEEDING / STRIP SODDING - AREAS OPENED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AND THAT ARE TEMPORARY SEEDING / STRIP SODDING - AREAS OPENED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AND THAT ARE NOT ANTICIPATED TO BE DRESSED AND RECEIVE FINAL GRASSING TREATMENT WITHIN THIRTY DAYS SHALL BE STRIP-SODDED ALONG ALL DEDICATED ROW's. THIS WILL PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF FROM INDIVIDUAL LOTS INTO THE ROW AND  DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, AND WILL NOT LATER COMPETE WITH THE PERMANENT LOT GRASSING. 4. TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING - SLOPES STEEPER THAN 6:1 THAT FALL WITHIN THE CATEGORY TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING - SLOPES STEEPER THAN 6:1 THAT FALL WITHIN THE CATEGORY ESTABLISHED IN NOTE 3 ABOVE SHALL ADDITIONALLY RECEIVE MULCHING OF APPROXIMATELY 2 INCHES LOOSE MEASURE OF MULCH MATERIAL CUT INTO THE SOIL OF THE SEEDED AREA TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES. 5. TEMPORARY GRASSING - THE SEEDED OR THE SEEDED AND MULCHED AREA(S) SHALL BE ROLLED AND TEMPORARY GRASSING - THE SEEDED OR THE SEEDED AND MULCHED AREA(S) SHALL BE ROLLED AND WATERED AS REQUIRED TO ASSURE OPTIMUM GROWING CONDITIONS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A GOOD GRASS COVER. 6. TEMPORARY REGRASSING - IF AFTER FOURTEEN DAYS, THE TEMPORARY GRASSED AREAS HAVE NOT TEMPORARY REGRASSING - IF AFTER FOURTEEN DAYS, THE TEMPORARY GRASSED AREAS HAVE NOT ATTAINED A MINIMUM OF 75% GOOD GRASS COVER THE AREA WILL BE REWORKED AND ADDITIONAL SEED APPLIED SUFFICIENT TO ESTABLISH THE DESIRED VEGETATION COVER. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE HAY BALES AROUND ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY  CONSTRUCTED INLETS TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE HAY BALES AROUND ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY  CONSTRUCTED INLETS TO CONTROL EROSION DURING  CONSTRUCTION. 8. MAINTENANCE - ALL FEATURES OF THE PROJECT DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT EROSION AND MAINTENANCE - ALL FEATURES OF THE PROJECT DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT EROSION AND SEDIMENT SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING THE LIFE OF THE CONSTRUCTION SO AS TO FUNCTION AS THEY WERE ORIGINALLY DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED. B. PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL THE EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES OF THE PROJECT SHOULD BE DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT ON OFF-SITE FACILITIES.  ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE FROM THE PROJECT LIMITS SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH DETENTION BASINS TO TRAP SUSPENDED SEDIMENTS AND DISCHARGE FACILITIES FROM THESE BASINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A SKIMMER DEVICE TO TRAP FLOATABLE DEBRIS. 1. PERMANENT SEEDING - ALL AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN DISTURBED BY THE CONSTRUCTION WILL, AS A PERMANENT SEEDING - ALL AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN DISTURBED BY THE CONSTRUCTION WILL, AS A MINIMUM, BE FERTILIZED AND SEEDED. 2. PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING - SLOPES OF 6:1 TO 4:1 INCLUSIVE WILL BE MULCHED WITH A PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING - SLOPES OF 6:1 TO 4:1 INCLUSIVE WILL BE MULCHED WITH A UNIFORM THICKNESS OF APPROXIMATELY TWO INCHES, LOOSE MEASURE, OF MULCH MATERIAL INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL BY MIXING TO A DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES. 3. PERMANENT SODDING - ALL RETENTION/DETENTION BASINS SHALL BE SODDED WITHIN THEIR LIMITS. ALL PERMANENT SODDING - ALL RETENTION/DETENTION BASINS SHALL BE SODDED WITHIN THEIR LIMITS. ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE SOLID SODDED. OTHER AREAS WITH AREAS WITH SLOPES  STEEPER THAN 4:1 WILL BE SODDED. 4. STRIP SODDING - STRIP SOD SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO ALL CURBS, WALKS AND PAVEMENTS. STRIP SODDING - STRIP SOD SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO ALL CURBS, WALKS AND PAVEMENTS. 5. REGRASSING - ALL GRASSED AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED TO ASSURE A GOOD STAND AND SUFFICIENT REGRASSING - ALL GRASSED AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED TO ASSURE A GOOD STAND AND SUFFICIENT GROUND COVER TO MINIMIZE EROSION.  IF, AFTER 60 DAYS AN ADEQUATE GROUND COVER HAS NOT BEEN ESTABLISHED, THE AREA WILL BE REGRASSED. 6. ADDITIONAL FERTILIZATION - GRASSED AREAS NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 90 DAYS OF THEIR COMPLETION SHALL ADDITIONAL FERTILIZATION - GRASSED AREAS NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 90 DAYS OF THEIR COMPLETION SHALL BE FERTILIZED. 7. FOR ADDITIONAL SODDING REQUIREMENTS, REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.FOR ADDITIONAL SODDING REQUIREMENTS, REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEROSION CONTROL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND  CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER  DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE   CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION. NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE: ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAND SUB-CONTRACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT I UNDERSTAND TERMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS OF THE GENERIC  STORMWATER PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECTION 403.0885, F.S., THAT AUTHORIZES THE STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FROM THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS CERTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:                   SIGNATURE:              DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:                                        TELEPHONE:



BW
BW

BW
BW

BW
BW

BW

BWBW

BW
BW

BW

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C800

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C800-VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:50 AM November 16, 2020 9:50 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:50 AM 9:50 AM9:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE 95 PLATFORM TURNING TEMPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.163

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.417

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Length

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.750ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.500ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Body Height

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.917ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min Body Ground Clearance

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.004ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Track Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.330ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lock-to-lock time

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max Steering Angle (Virtual)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.20°

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°

AutoCAD SHX Text
60°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
120°

AutoCAD SHX Text
150°

AutoCAD SHX Text
180°

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.496ftMin Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Outer Wheel)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.500ftMin Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Inner Wheel)

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.577ftMin Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Outer Body)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.500ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max Kickout 2.43ft



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE

 S
UM

TE
R 

PA
RT

NE
RS

, 
LT

D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

1" = 50'

C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
-867.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE COUNTY 95 PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C800-VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN.dwg November 16, 2020 9:50 AM November 16, 2020 9:50 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:50 AM 9:50 AM9:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE.  SEE SHEET C800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE 95 PLATFORM TURNING TEMPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.163

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.417

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Length

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.750ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.500ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Body Height

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.917ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min Body Ground Clearance

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.004ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Track Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.330ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lock-to-lock time

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max Steering Angle (Virtual)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.20°

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°

AutoCAD SHX Text
60°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
120°

AutoCAD SHX Text
150°

AutoCAD SHX Text
180°

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.496ftMin Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Outer Wheel)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.500ftMin Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Inner Wheel)

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.577ftMin Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Outer Body)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.500ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max Kickout 2.43ft



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C900

NOTE: (HANDICAP SIGN ONLY)

ONLY
PERMIT
DISABLED

PARKING  BY

NOTE:

F.S. 318.14
$250 MIN. FINE 

FTP-20-04

FTP-22-04

NOTE: (RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:50 AM November 16, 2020 9:50 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:50 AM 9:50 AM9:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT NUMBERS IN EACH NON H.C. SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK LETTERS ON WHITE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FONT: FRANKLIN GOTHIC DEMI CONDENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PARKING DELINEATOR BASE IN EACH NON-H.C. SPACE. NATIONAL TRAFFIC SIGNS, INC. MODEL# NTS-101 LOW PROFILE BLACK BASE AND PIN LOCK GC SHALL CONTACT OWNER TO DETERMINE THE NUMBER OF THE FOLLOWING POSTS TO ORDER: NATIONAL TRAFFIC SIGNS, INC. MODEL# A153W w/1-C208W ( 36" WHITE ROAD WARRIOR POST WITH ONE 3"X8" HIGH INTENSITY WHITE SHEETING WRAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DELINEATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FLOAT FINISH SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINTS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK AT 3,000 P.S.I.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 20"O.C. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'O.C. MIN EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: RAMPS RUNS SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SURFACE.  RAMP LANDINGS  ADJOINING VEHICULAR WAYS SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SURFACE 36"  WIDE BORDERING THE VEHICULAR WAY. TACTILE SURFACES SHALL  BE CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN ON DETAIL TD ON SHEET DT-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED CONCRETE BASE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180; MATERIAL SHALL BE SOURCED FROM FDOT APPROVED PROVIDER AND MEET MINIMUM LBR & GRADATION REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 911

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TYPE S-III ASPHALTIC CONCRETE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY PER MARSHALL STABILITY TEST (ASTM D6927-04); MINIMUM LBR EQUAL TO 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE, COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180, MINIMUM LBR EQUAL TO 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARKING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" RAISED SIDEWALK TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-NO.4 REBARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'O.C. MIN EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 20"O.C. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FLOAT FINISH SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINTS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK AT 3,000 P.S.I.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK & CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE STRIPPING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARKING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" RAISED SIDEWALK TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMPS RUNS SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SURFACE.  RAMP LANDINGS ADJOINING VEHICULAR WAYS SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SURFACE 36" WIDE BORDERING THE VEHICULAR WAY.  TACTILE SURFACES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BY TEXTURING TO A DEPTH NOT EXCEEDING 1/8" BY USE OF A TAMP OR ROLLER FABRICATED WITH AN IMPRINTING SURFACE OF EITHER 1" MESH 0.250 WIRE CLOTH (PLAIN WEAVE, CONVENTIONAL CRIMP), #6 EXPANDED METAL (STANDARD) OR 3 LB. EXPANDED METAL GRATING.  TRANSITION SLOPES ARE NOT TO HAVE TACTILE SURFACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING OR STANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WHITE THERMO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 4-WAY STOP INTERSECTIONS: PER MUTCD 2B.05 (R1-3P) 18"X6" FOR SINGLE LANE & MULTI-LANE ROADWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN, BAR, AND CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MUTCD  2B.05 (R1-1) 30"X30"FOR SINGLE LANE ROADWAYS 36"X36" FOR MULTI-LANE ROADWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE YELLOW PER FDOT INDEX 17346

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MARKINGS PER FDOT INDEX 17346

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK CURB RAMP CR-F SEE FDOT INDEX 304

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP AND PARKING STALL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE PARKING STALLS SHALL BE MARKED WITH WHITE & BLUE PAINT PER FDOT INDEX 17346.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN SPACE (FTP-25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALK FLUSH W/ ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60°

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ACCESSIBILITY: ACCESSIBILITY: A. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FLORIDA ACCESSIBILITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FLORIDA ACCESSIBILITY CODE FOR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, 4.1.3 SECTION (1). DATED OCT. 1997 AT LEAST ONE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE COMPLYING WITH 4.3 SHALL CONNECT ACCESSIBLE BUILDING OR FACILITY ENTRANCES WITH ALL ACCESSIBLE SPACES AND ELEMENTS WITHIN THE BUILDING OR FACILITY.  DOORS ACCESSING THE BUILDING MUST BE DEPICTED ON SITE PLAN. RAMP DETAILS WITH SLOPE INFORMATION SHALL BE DEPICTED ON SITE PLAN. B. THE LOCATION OF HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS, THE LOCATION OF HANDICAPPED PARKING STALLS, LOADING ZONES, SIDEWALKS AND RAMPS ON SITE SHALL MEET CHAPTER 316.1955 OF THE FLORIDA ACCESSIBILITY CODE: RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12:1 SLOPES PARKING SPACE AND AISLE SHALL NOT EXCEED 50:1 CROSS-SLOPE. (TLO  11-16-96) 12-11-96

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LETTERS SHALL BE BLACK AND SHALL ALL LETTERS SHALL BE BLACK AND SHALL CONFORM TO FDOT "DESIGN STANDARDS". 2. TOP PORTION OF SIGN SHALL HAVE REFLECTORIZED TOP PORTION OF SIGN SHALL HAVE REFLECTORIZED (ENGINEERING GRADE) BLUE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE REFLECTORIZED LEGEND AND BORDER. 3. BOTTOM PORTION OF SIGN SHALL HAVE A  BOTTOM PORTION OF SIGN SHALL HAVE A  REFLECTORIZED (ENGINEERING GRADE) WHITE BACKGROUND WITH BLACK BORDER. 4. ONE SIGN REQUIRED FOR EACH PARKING SPACE. ONE SIGN REQUIRED FOR EACH PARKING SPACE. 5. BOTTOM OF SIGN SHALL BE 7' ABOVE  GROUND IN BOTTOM OF SIGN SHALL BE 7' ABOVE  GROUND IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT "DESIGN STANDARDS".

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' INTEGRAL CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLUE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE STRIPING TO MEET THE FOLLOWING DESIGN CTITERIA MARKING COLOR:    SAFETY YELLOW MATERIAL:          ADHESIVE THERMOPLASTIC STRIPES:           4-INCHES WIDE CENTERED                    5-FEET APART, TO EXTEND                    3-FEET FROM CURB OR BUILDING, AND BE SLANTED                    AT 45° (AGAINST                   THE FLOW OF TRAFFIC). LETTERS:           THE LINES OF EACH LETTER SHALL BE 4-INCHES WIDE,                    EACH LETTER SHALL BE 18 TO 24-INCHES HIGH. MESSAGE:          "NO PARKING OR STANDING - FIRE LANE LOCATION:          CENTRERED IN FRONT OF ANY FIRE HYDRANT OR                    FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED CONCRETE BASE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180; MATERIAL SHALL BE SOURCED FROM FDOT APPROVED PROVIDER AND MEET MINIMUM LBR & GRADATION REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 911

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" TYPE S-III ASPHALTIC CONCRETE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY PER MARSHALL STABILITY TEST (ASTM D6927-04); MINIMUM LBR EQUAL TO 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180; MINIMUM LBR EQUAL TO 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED CONCRETE BASE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180; MATERIAL SHALL BE SOURCED FROM FDOT APPROVED PROVIDER AND MEET MINIMUM LBR & GRADATION REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 911

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" TYPE S-III ASPHALTIC CONCRETE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY PER MARSHALL STABILITY TEST (ASTM D6927-04); MINIMUM LBR EQUAL TO 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180; MINIMUM LBR EQUAL TO 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE  TO 95% MAX. DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
300V

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 112400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPREADER SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
906X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSAR TM 2000 TO BE PLACED ON GRADE.  SOD TO BE PLACED ON TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  TENSAR TM 2000 TO EXTEND LENGTH OF SWALE + 2 FT. ON EITHER SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPREADER SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM 2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-TYPE ENDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPREADER SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"   BLEEDERW/ GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"   BLEEDERW/ GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"   BLEEDERW/ GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET DR-1 FOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET DR-1 FOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 124.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C901

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:50 AM November 16, 2020 9:50 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:50 AM 9:50 AM9:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. These inlets are suitable for bicycle and pedestrian areas and are to be used in ditches,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Inlets subject to minimal debris should be constructed without slots. Where debris is a

AutoCAD SHX Text
    in areas subject to any heavy wheel loads.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    problem inlets should be constructed with slots.  Slotted inlets located within roadway

AutoCAD SHX Text
    clear zones and in areas accessible to pedestrians shall have traversable slots.  The

AutoCAD SHX Text
    traversable slot modification is not adaptable to inlet Type H.  Slots may be constructed

AutoCAD SHX Text
    at either or both ends as shown on plans.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    medians and other areas subject to infrequent traffic loadings but are not to be placed

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. All exposed corners and edges of concrete are to be chamfered   .

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Recommended maximum pipe sizes shown are for concrete pipe. Pipe sizes larger than

AutoCAD SHX Text
those recommended must be checked for fit.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. Pavement to be used on inlets without slots and inlets with non-traversable slots only

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. Traversable slots constructed in existing inlets shall be paid for as inlets partial,

AutoCAD SHX Text
    and shall include the cost for slot openings, paving and any required replacement grates.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. For supplementary details see Detail No. 201.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. Sodding to be used on all inlets not located in paved areas and paid for under contract

AutoCAD SHX Text
    unit price for Sodding SY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
when called for in the plans;  but required on all traversable slot inlets.  Cost to be

AutoCAD SHX Text
included in contract unit price for inlets.  Quantities shown are for information only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
plans stipulate the particular type.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Steel grates are to be used on all inlets where bicycle traffic is anticipated. Steel grates

AutoCAD SHX Text
described above, when Alternate G grate is specified in the plans, either the steel grate,

AutoCAD SHX Text
hot dipped galvanized after fabrication, or the cast iron grate may be used, unless the

AutoCAD SHX Text
used on inlets without slots where bicycle traffic is not anticipated.  Either cast iron or

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unless Otherwise

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shown On Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unless Otherwise

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shown On Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alt. B Structure Bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STRUCTURE BOTTOM FOR INLETS TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Alt. B Structure Bottom Only. See Detail No. 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of Grate

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1" Wall-24" Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" Wall-18" Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recommended Maximum Pipe Size:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Straight Bars 2"x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bands

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reticuline Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Ctrs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 Bars @

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Band

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST  IRON  GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Weight 100 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL  GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grate

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Index 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eye Bolt

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF SECTION CAST IRON GRATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Weight 235 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 Bars @

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 Spaces @

AutoCAD SHX Text
Band

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
232C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. When used in traffic areas use four sided bearing grate. U.S. Foundry#6450 or equal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK OR CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE    TOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST ECCENTRIC CONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCENTRIC CONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES (TOPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Manhole tops shall be secured to structures by optional

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Manhole top Type 8 may be of cast-in-place or precast

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  Manhole top Type 7 slabs may be of cast-in-place or

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Manhole top Type 7 slabs shall be of Class ~~ concrete.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    precast units;  see General Note No. 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joint To Match

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tongue & Groove

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" Or 4' Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joint To Match

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tongue & Groove

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" Or 4' Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
And #6 Bars Around Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3 of 6, Except All #8 Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
Except 6-#8 Bars Shown.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d, Or Embedded In Accordance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars Spaced @ 6" Centers Both

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 7" Centers.  All Bars with ACI

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Reinforcement No. 6 Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
Opening Shall Be Hooked.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Joints, Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail Shown Under Optional

AutoCAD SHX Text
With The Slab Reinforcement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Hooks Canted Approx.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ways Except Middle Bars Shown

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 7-T (TRAFFIC) (H-20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#8 Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#8 Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#8 Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%d  Draft

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 @ 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    construction joints as shown on Sheet 3 of 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
or

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" Or 4' Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Brick. See

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Or

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6", 4'-0", 6'-0", 7'-0" Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Optional Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structure Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thickness Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" For 6' & 7' Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" For 3'-6" & 4' Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    be omitted when top is used over a junction box.  Frames

AutoCAD SHX Text
    cone may be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    be the same as the supporting wall unit.  An eccentric

AutoCAD SHX Text
    construction, the concrete and steel reinforcement shall

AutoCAD SHX Text
    concrete construction or brick construction.  For concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
    can be adjusted with from one to six courses of brick.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    and in lieu of dowels.  Frame and slab openings are to

AutoCAD SHX Text
    precast construction.  The optional key is for precast tops

AutoCAD SHX Text
    Concrete as specified in ASTM C-478 may be used for

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Grout to consist of 3:1 Sand-Cement Mixture or any Class Concrete.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ALL STRUCTURES UNLESS EXCLUDED BY SPECIAL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   Sump bottom appropriate for all manhole and inlet types.

AutoCAD SHX Text
price for inlet or manhole.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cost for sump bottom to be included in the contract unit

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 Coarse Aggregate 2'x 2'x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Galvanized Hardware Cloth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Depth Varies (4' Std.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sump

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12" Std.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dia. Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
Without Sump

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Bottom Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  The 212 lb. cover is to be used for all frames Types ~, ~~, ~~~ and

AutoCAD SHX Text
the 2-Piece Cover, and is the replacement cover for all previous frames

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
462 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
462 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
462 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
260 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
220 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
220 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
134 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~~~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cover

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ring

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-Piece Cover

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Std.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cover

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
On 3'-0" Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clips Permitted

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" Or 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" Or 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" Or 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES (FRAMES, AND COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ribs (Optional)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Optional)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ribs

AutoCAD SHX Text
plans or as specifically directed by the Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
deep seated frames only when specifically called for in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
permitted.  The 185 lb. covers are to be placed in existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
deep seats.  Installation of frames with   deep seats is not

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 201, is the replacement cover for existing frames with

AutoCAD SHX Text
traffic type), 1984 Roadway and Traffic Design Standards Index

AutoCAD SHX Text
with     deep seats (traffic type).  The 185 lb. cover (non-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note No. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
See General

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE ~~~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE ~~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON FRAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Manholes

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Curb Inlets Types 1, 2, 3, & 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Curb Inlets Types 7 & 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pick-Up

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Non-Skid

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
98 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT OF CASTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER FOR ALL FRAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLEMENTARY DETAILS FOR MANHOLES AND INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE BOTTOMS TYPE J AND P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Wall height is the distance between top of lower slab to bottom of upper slab.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   to the top of the intermediate slab for risers.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Slab reinforcement is appropriate for top, intermediate, and bottom slabs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'    32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'    25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'    28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'    28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'    11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Wall design depth is measured to the top of the bottom slab for boxes and

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'    17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'    17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'    33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'    39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'    21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'    29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'    34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'    38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'    28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'    38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'    28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'    29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'    29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'    24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'    18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'    32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'    24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'    27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'    21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'    27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'    21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'    37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'    27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'    32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'    30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'    21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'    26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'    19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'    28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'    21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'    28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'    21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'    33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'    22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'    15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'    25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'    11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'    19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'    29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'    15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'    22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'    20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'    26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'    20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'    26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'    29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'    31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'    17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'    31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'    17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'    9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'    4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'    37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'    30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'    18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'    15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'    20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'    16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'    11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'    33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'    6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'    17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'    23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  Slab depth is measured from finished grade to top of slab.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL SLABS 8" THICK - REINFORCING PARALLEL TO SHORT WAY AND LONG WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB DESIGNS - SQUARE AND RECTANGULAR STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB DESIGNS - ROUND STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL DESIGNS - RECTANGULAR STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 KSI (WIRE FABRIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 WAYS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
in /ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 60 STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 8'!8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 8'!9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 9'!9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 7'!7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 7'!8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 6'!8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 6'!7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 6'!6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 6'!9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 7'!9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'!6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'!7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'!8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'!9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 5'!5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 4'-0"!UNLIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: 3'-6"!UNLIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corners For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corners For

AutoCAD SHX Text
are designated Type J. Risers are permitted for all structures.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Standard structure bottoms 4'-0" diameter and smaller (Alt. A) and 3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rectangular Risers)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continuous Around

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Horizontal Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 @ 12" BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rectangular Risers)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continuous Around

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Horizontal Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 @ 12" BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
at 3" maximum spacing equal to half the area of vertical

AutoCAD SHX Text
square (Alt. B) are designated Type P. Larger standard structure bottoms

AutoCAD SHX Text
fabric, either smooth or deformed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  All reinforcement shall be A.S.T.M. A615,  Grade 60 or 65 KSI welded wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  Walls of circular structures  (Alternate A) constructed in place may be

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Wall thickness and reinforcement are for either reinforced cast-in-place

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Top and floor slab thickness and reinforcement are for precast and cast in

AutoCAD SHX Text
    used in lieu of Class ~ and Class ~~ concrete in precast items manufactured

AutoCAD SHX Text
place construction.  Top and floor slabs shall be of Class ~~

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  All steel bars shall have    minimum cover unless otherwise shown.  Horizontal

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  Except when ACI hooks are specifically required, embedment hooks in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  Rectangular structures may be rotated as directed by the Engineer in order

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  Structure bottoms may be used in conjunction with curb inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
    bottoms may be used in conjunction with curb inlet Types 7 & 8, or

AutoCAD SHX Text
    otherwise shown in the plans or other standard drawings.  Alt. B structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
Index No. 201.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  Structures with depths over 14' are to be checked for floatation by  designer of

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.  For manhole and junction box tops, for frames and covers, and, for supplementary

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  Units larger than specified standard may be substituted at the contractor's option

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  Inlet throats, riser or manhole tops shall be secured to structures as shown on

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  The corner fillets shown are necessary for rectangular structures used with circular

AutoCAD SHX Text
with the Alt. A box. Each fillet shall be reinforced with 2-  5 bars.

AutoCAD SHX Text
throats.  Fillets will be required in lieu of the bottom slab of the Alt. B riser when used

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rotate  4 Bars As Required

AutoCAD SHX Text
same area of reinforcment above each opening at 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
reinforcment removed by the opening and provide the

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(max.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforcement

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Peripheral

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Section)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-  4 Ties @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Maintain Cover

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB TO WALL DETAILS FOR PRECAST ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT BOTTOM SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer's approval.

AutoCAD SHX Text
will be permitted subject to the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variations in shear key dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shear Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shear Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
Optional Shear Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
Optional Shear Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom Slab Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Supplemental Bar A Or B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Slab Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%d Draft

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%d Draft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thickness

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thickness

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Ties @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforcement

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Peripheral

AutoCAD SHX Text
maximum spacing as removed by the opening.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide extra reinforcing each side of each opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Special Top Slab" details on this sheet.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or riser shall be constructed according to the

AutoCAD SHX Text
the riser or top slab, the top of the structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
not more than 1'-6" larger than the opening in

AutoCAD SHX Text
When the inside diameter of a round structure is

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
At Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
Extra Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Note)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Horizontal Wall Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vertical Wall Reinforcing

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Table)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Table)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Table)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab Thickness

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab Depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Top

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Table)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab Thickness

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Bottom Slab Depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Bottom Slab Depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Each Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 5" O. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 5" Max. O. C. Each

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 5" O. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Above Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
Each Side And

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-Extra   4's

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab Depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Top

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab Thickness

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Table)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Table)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slab Thickness

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parallel Bars B (See Section A-A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars A And B At 45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
Placed On Top Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-  7's Each Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Section A-A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perpendicular Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Additional Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 Lap Splices Permitted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-  5 Hoop Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Additional Bars A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Additional Bars B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars B Long Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Section B-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Of Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Section B-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bars A Short Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Axis

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Hoop Bar

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Hoop Bar

AutoCAD SHX Text
rectangular structures (Alternate B) shall be constructed of reinforced

AutoCAD SHX Text
    of non-reinforced concrete or brick or reinforced concrete.  Precast and

AutoCAD SHX Text
details see Index No. 201.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer.  This note applies to this Index only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alternate A units cannot replace Alternate B units without approval of the

AutoCAD SHX Text
larger units shall be furnished at no additional cost to the Department.  Larger

AutoCAD SHX Text
when these units will not cause or increase the severity of utility conflicts.  Such

AutoCAD SHX Text
project drainage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 risers and inlet throats and used on skew with rectangular risers, inlet and inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
at corners.

AutoCAD SHX Text
steel in rectangular structures shall be lapped a minimum of 24 bar diameters

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Hooks For Top And Bottom Slabs', Index No. 201, Sheet 3 of 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'Rebar Straight End Embedment Or Peripheral Reinforcement In Lieu of ACI

AutoCAD SHX Text
reinforcement in accordance with the reinforcement detail shown under

AutoCAD SHX Text
top and bottom slabs may be replaced with straight embedments or peripheral

AutoCAD SHX Text
to facilitate connections between the structure walls and storm sewer pipes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    any ditch bottom inlet unless otherwise shown in the plans or other standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
    tops Types 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, and 10, and any manhole or junction box unless

AutoCAD SHX Text
    concrete.  Concrete as specified in A.S.T.M.  C-478 (4000 psi) may be

AutoCAD SHX Text
inspection of precast drainage products.

AutoCAD SHX Text
in plants which are under the 'Standard Operating Procedures'  for the

AutoCAD SHX Text
area is placed in the center one-third of the wall.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or A.S.T.M.  C-76, Class ~~~, B Wall, modified where the elliptical steel cage

AutoCAD SHX Text
with walls in accordance with either A.S.T.M.  C-478 (up to 96" diameter)

AutoCAD SHX Text
or precast concrete units except that precast circular units may be furnished

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Riser Shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser Or Inlet Top

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Or

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" (Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Riser Shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
| Type A Or B Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
| Type A Or B Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" Or

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SLAB REINFORCING STEEL DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SLAB REINFORCING STEEL DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser, Inlet Or Inlet Top

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlets, Manholes Or Junction Boxes, Ea.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Paid For Under The Contract Unit Price For

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlets, Manholes Or Junction Boxes, Ea.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Paid For Under The Contract Unit Price For



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C902

DOMED GRATE

APPROX. WEIGHT WITH FRAME = 47.30 LBS
APPROX. DRAIN AREA = 115.49 SQ IN

6.00

2.47

12"

12"

.93

T
SALPOL

Y
N

E

S
Y

A
W

R
E

T
A

W
O

T
S

NI
ARDTULLOPTON

O

D-
N

O
R

I
E

L
I

T
C

U
D

1.12

FLAT GRATE

APPROX. WEIGHT WITH FRAME = 59.62 LBS
APPROX. DRAIN AREA = 92.70 SQ IN

FOR EASY ACCESS
HINGED GRATE

NYLOPLAST DUCTILE IRON

DO NOT POLLUTE DRAINS TO WATERWAYS

3.43

12"

12"

1.68

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL
DEPTH PER PIPE
MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION
INVERT ACCORDING TO

PLANS/TAKE OFF

INLINE DRAIN

A

MATCH BASIN O.D.
FRAME & GRATE TO

1   2  INTEGRATED DUCTILE IRON

UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.
SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE PLACED & COMPACTED

MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.  BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS II
THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER

  CONCRETE SLAB REQUIRED FOR TRAFFIC APPLICATIONSTRAFFIC LOADS:

4  -  GRATES SHALL MEET H-20 LOAD RATING FOR 12" - 24" PED
       CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS & HANCOR DUAL WALL) & SDR 35 PVC
3  -  DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D3212 FOR
2  -  12" - 30" FRAMES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05
1  -  12" - 30" GRATES/SOLID COVERS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05,

SDR 35, SCH 40 DWV, CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVC
(ADS N-12, ADS SINGLE WALL, HANCOR DUAL WALL),
AVAILABLE:  4" - 30" FOR CORRUGATED HDPE
3  VARIOUS TYPES OF INLET & OUTLET ADAPTERS

(CORRUGATED HDPE SHOWN)
WATERTIGHT JOINT

TOP SOIL

GRATE/COVER

BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:50 AM November 16, 2020 9:50 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:50 AM 9:50 AM9:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. STANDARD 12" GRATE FOR PAVED AND GRASSED AREAS ONLY, STANDARD 12" GRATE FOR PAVED AND GRASSED AREAS ONLY, 12" DOME GRATE TO BE USED FOR ALL OTHER APPLICATIONS. 2. ALL INLETS TO BE CHAINED DOWN. ALL INLETS TO BE CHAINED DOWN. 3. DRAIN BASIN SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR CONNECTIONS WITH DRAIN BASIN SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR CONNECTIONS WITH MORE THAN ONE PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Slope:   4:1 Miter:  To | Pipe For Pipes 18" And Smaller.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 Miter:  To | Pipe For Pipes 18" And Smaller.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not Less Than D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F (Pipe To Be Included Under Unit Price For Mitered End Section)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paid For As Pipe Culvert

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unless Approved By The Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
   No Pipe Joint Permitted

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 Bar

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 For Pipes 24" And Larger.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1 For Pipes 24" And Larger.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" Or

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge Of Pipe For      Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deepen Around Outside

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes Nos. 1 & 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slope Varies See

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 or 2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Connector

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saddle

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW-SINGLE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Ditch Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforced With WWF 6x6-WI.4xWI.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Slab, 3" Or      Thick,

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Width 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Above

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  See sheet 6 for details and notes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW-MULTIPLE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Slab, 3" Or      Thick,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforced With WWF 6x6-WI.4xWI.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
Width 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Above

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beveled Or Round Corners

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS   AND   QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Triple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quad.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double

AutoCAD SHX Text
Triple

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCRETE SLAB (CY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete slab shall be deepened to form bridge across crown of pipe.  See section below.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.40'        10.10'     Dimensions permitted to allow use of 12' standard pipe lengths.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.42'         6.25'     Dimensions permitted to allow use of 8' standard pipe lengths.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beveled Or Round Corners

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
See General Note No. 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Sheet 5 Of 6 For 3" Slab Quantities

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Triple

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SQ. YDS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quad.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quad.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMED GRATE NOTES: 1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN INCHES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS IN INCHES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05. MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05. 3. CASTINGS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH BLACK PAINT.CASTINGS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH BLACK PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT GRATE NOTES: 1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN INCHES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS IN INCHES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. GRATE MEETS H-20 LOAD RATING. GRATE MEETS H-20 LOAD RATING. 3. MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05. MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05. 4. CASTINGS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH BLACK PAINT.CASTINGS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH BLACK PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNINGS AND SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C903

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:50 AM November 16, 2020 9:50 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:50 AM 9:50 AM9:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALED HAY OR STRAW BARRIERS AND SILT FENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
and ditch installations at drainage

AutoCAD SHX Text
accordance with Chart ~, Sheet 1 of 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Spacing for Type ~~~  Fence to be in

AutoCAD SHX Text
structures Sheet 2 of 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE APPLICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
used at permanent bodies of water.

AutoCAD SHX Text
watercourses.  Silt fences are to be used at upland locations and turbidity barriers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not deploy in a manner that silt fences will act as a dam across permanent flowing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Silt Fence to be paid for under the contract unit price for Staked Silt Fence (LF).

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type ~~~   Silt Fence Protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
Around Ditch Bottom Inlets.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type ~~~  Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type ~~~ Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'  Or More

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Canted 20%%d Toward Flow)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%%d`

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE ~~~  SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sec. 985 FDOT Spec.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.33 Lbs/Ft. Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conformance With

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter Fabric (In

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post (Options: 2" x 4" Or

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood;  Steel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principle Post Position

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vertical

AutoCAD SHX Text
Optional Post Positions

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" to 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min. Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM THE TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE USED AT SELECTED SITES WHERE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND SLOPES TOWARD THE TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE USED AT SELECTED SITES WHERE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIERS  FOR  FILL  SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stakes Per Bale.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications. Cost Of Fabric To Be

AutoCAD SHX Text
Application and Spacing:  The use of Types I  & II  bale barriers should be limited to the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Top Bales To Lower Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4' Stakes Per Bale.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Lower Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4' Stakes Per Bale.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER  FOR  PAVED  DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER  FOR  UNPAVED  DITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTION  AROUND  INLETS  OR  SIMILAR  STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH  BOTTOM  INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETED  INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALES  BACKED  BY  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL  INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type A Or B Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stakes Per Bale.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stakes Per Bale.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stakes Per Bale.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spacing:  Bale barriers for paved ditches should be spaced in accordance with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chart I, Sheet 1 of 3, Index No. 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Along The Upstream Edge Of Bales.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Loose Soil Placed By Shovel And Lightly

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions outlined in Chart I, Sheet 1 of 3, Index No. 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge Of Bales.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Along Upstream

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shovel And Lightly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Loose Soil Placed By

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min. Recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor Bales With 2 - 2" x 2" x 4' Stakes Per Bale

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Typ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min. Recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Bags

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Typ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min. Recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Baled Hay Or Straw, TN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Included In The Contract Unit Price

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 985 Of The Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shall Meet The Requirements Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Extend Under Bags and Bales.  Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Secure Edges By Entrenching And

AutoCAD SHX Text
Established Grass (Approx. 12' x 12').

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woven Filter Fabric In Absence Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of Bales.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Along The Upstream Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Loose Soil Placed By Shovel And Lightly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Along The Upstream Edge Of Bales.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Loose Soil Placed By Shovel And Lightly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Face Of Bales.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lightly Compacted Along Upstream

AutoCAD SHX Text
Loose Soil Placed By Shovel And

AutoCAD SHX Text
       direction of the Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Bales to be staked at the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bales To Butt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overlap Ends

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' On Centers ( Typ. )

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Swale

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Required

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY POND TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/24 PEAK = 125.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
25/24 PEAK = 126.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
100/24 PEAK = 125.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM = 124.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 SODDED SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 128.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 128.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 SODDED SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
*POND BOTTOM TO BE SEEDED **SIDE SLOPES TO BE SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY POND TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/24 PEAK = 114.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
25/24 PEAK = 115.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
100/24 PEAK = 115.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM = 112.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 SODDED SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 117.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 117.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 SODDED SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
*POND BOTTOM TO BE SEEDED **SIDE SLOPES TO BE SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY POND TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/24 PEAK = 122.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25/24 PEAK = 123.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
100/24 PEAK = 122.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM = 120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 SODDED SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 SODDED SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
*POND BOTTOM TO BE SEEDED **SIDE SLOPES TO BE SODDED



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C910

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C910-CITY DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:51 AM November 16, 2020 9:51 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:51 AM 9:51 AM9:51 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C911

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C910-CITY DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:51 AM November 16, 2020 9:51 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:51 AM 9:51 AM9:51 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C912

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C910-CITY DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:51 AM November 16, 2020 9:51 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:51 AM 9:51 AM9:51 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK DETAILS



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C913

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C910-CITY DETAILS.dwg November 5, 2020 10:35 AM November 5, 2020 10:35 AMNovember 5, 2020 10:35 AM 10:35 AM10:35 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 5, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES INC. OF FLORIDA DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE BRASS WITH COMPRESSION/PACK JOINT TYPE CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. NO SERVICE LINE SHALL TERMINATE UNDER A DRIVEWAY OR A SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. EACH SERVICE SHALL TERMINATE AT A CURB STOP(S) WHICH SHALL BE BURIED APPROXIMATELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  3" BELOW FINAL GRADE AND SHALL BE CLEARLY MARKED WITH A 2"x2"x18" STAKE WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOP PAINTED PURPLE AND MARKED WITH THE NUMBER OF THE LOT(S) TO BE SERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ALL RECLAIMED WATER SERVICES AND METER BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE LOT LINE, ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. CORP. STOPS AND CURB STOPS SHALL BE BRASS EQUIPPED WITH CONNECTION COMPATIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TO CONNECTING SERVICE TYPE AS MANUFACTURED BY MUELLER CO. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. RECLAIMED WATER METER VALVES AND RECLAIMED WATER METER BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR.  RECLAIMED WATER METERS SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE UTILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. LONG SERVICES UNDER PAVEMENT TO BE INSTALLED IN 3" PVC SLEEVE, MINIMUM 3' DEEP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM CORPORATION STOP TO CURB STOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. ALL SERVICE LINES SHALL BE DRISCO D.R.-9 TYPE "P" POLYETHYLENE TUBING (PURPLE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. DOUBLE SERVICE METER BOXES SHALL BE HEFCO PLASTIC JUMBO (PURPLE) W/ CAST IRON LID OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL (MINIMUM DIMENSIONS: LENGTH x WIDTH = 21.5"x15").  SINGLE SERVICE METER BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE HEFCO PLASTIC (PURPLE) W/ CAST IRON LID (MINIMUM DIMENSIONS: LENGTH x WIDTH 21.5"x10").

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, INC. of FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL. 32714

AutoCAD SHX Text
407-869-1919

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSERVICE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORP STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ENDOT PURPLE POLY TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"x1" COMPOUND WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" TO 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" MIN. DIA. (DOUBLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN. DIA. (SINGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDOT PURPLE POLY TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" TO 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER VIEWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOCKING TYPE) (FULL PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN DIRECTION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER W/ ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLINE STRAIGHT CURB STOP-NO ANGLE STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNTIL CONNECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PVC PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVENTER (SUPPLIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUAL CHECK BACKFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ METER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" ENDOT PURPLE POLY TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENT'S SIDE OF THE SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/SQUEEZE-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUEEZE-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PRIMED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REMOVE WRAPPER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTIVE WRAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MOLDED PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PRIMED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URAM-NEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PRECAST STRUCTURE JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PRECAST STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, INC. of FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL. 32714

AutoCAD SHX Text
407-869-1919

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCJ.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-12-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 TIE WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSION WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 GALV. CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" TO CENTER (MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRETCHER BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" ADJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 12" x 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SWING GATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BARS ARE REQUIRED FOR EACH GATE SECTION AND THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST SPAN ON EACH SIDE OF A CORNER POST ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, INC. of FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL. 32714

AutoCAD SHX Text
407-869-1919

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-12-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. DIAMETER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" - 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE DIA "M"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLES AND RING & COVER ASSEMBLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SHOP DRAWINGS REQ'D ON ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REINFORCING IN 7" SLAB ON TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW MANHOLES WHERE CONE IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OMITTED 10" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONE IS OMITTED AND A SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN IS USED WHEN THE "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION IS LESS THAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFLUENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SLAB (WHERE CONE OMITTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR & EXTERIOR SURFACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF TWO COATS (16 MIL. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF COAL TAR EPOXY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR MANHOLES WITH F.M. TERMINATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ALL PRECAST CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RING TYPE MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TO HAVE OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CONES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASES ARE TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MONOLITHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 1st RISER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE CONFORMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ASTM SPEC C478

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. OF M.H. WALL + 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOR-N-SEAL COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ALL CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF EACH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAM-NEK SEALER @ JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR TO BE FIBERGLASS LINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SHOP DRAWINGS REQ'D ON ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLES AND RING & COVER ASSEMBLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, INC. of FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL. 32714

AutoCAD SHX Text
407-869-1919

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER EQUAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO USF 227 AS ORS (410 LBS. TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT FOR FRAME AND COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE MANHOLE ADJUSTING RINGS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED BY LADTECH, INC. AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (12" MAXIMUM) INTERIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE SEALED WITH COAL TAR EPOXY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDING BENCH AND TROUGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF MANHOLES TO BE COATED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16 MIL. MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-7/8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATING SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH TOP OF COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED 1-1/2" LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - NON PENETRATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, INC. of FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL. 32714

AutoCAD SHX Text
407-869-1919

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHCOVER.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
35-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-3/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NAME (SEE NOTES) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER SHALL BE USF 227 AS ORS (410 LBS. TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WEIGHT FOR FRAME AND COVER) OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH SHOP DRAWINGS FOR UTILITY APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  UTILITY NAME SHALL BE THE NAME OF THE UTILITY PROVIDING SERVICE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY



CIVIL ENGINEERS

LA
KE
 S
UM
TE
R 
PA
RT
NE
RS
, 
LT
D.

19079
11/13/2020

KAJ
DAS
DAS

N.T.S.

C920

PUMPS:

H-20 LOAD RATED WETWELL WITH LIFTING LUGS:
The fiberglass wetwell must be H-20 load rated with integral lifting
lugs, fiberglass slope in bottom of wetwell and valve box.
Certification of the H-20 load rating must be supplied at the time of
submittals to Engineer.
The wetwell shall be manufactured of fiberglass reinforced polyester
(FRP) of depth and diameter as shown on the lift station elevation
detail.  The wall thickness shall be adequate for the depth of the
wetwell to maintain the H-20 LOAD RATING.

EXECUTION:
Installation shall be in strict accordance with the
manufacturer's recommendations in the locations
shown on the drawing.

INSPECTION & TESTING:  A factory representative
shall be provide for a one (1) time start-up and shall
have complete knowledge of the proper operation
and maintenance of complete system.
Megger the motors.  The pump motors shall be
megged out prior to the start-up to ensure that the
insulation of the pump motor/cable is intact.
The pump controls and pumps shall be checked for
mechanical reliability and proper operation.

DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL:

The Enclosure shall be NEMA 3R, 304SS, minimum 48" high x 36" wide x 12" deep
 with pad lockable draw latches.
The enclosure shall have external mounting feet to allow for wall mounting.

The following components shall be mounted through the enclosure:
1- ea. Red Alarm Beacon (Light)
1- ea. Alarm Horn
1- ea. Generator Receptacle w/ weatherproof cover
1- ea. Alarm Silence Pushbutton

The back panel shall be fabricated from .125, 5052-H32 marine alloy
aluminum.  All components shall be mounted by machined stainless steel
screws.

The following components shall be mounted to back panel:
1- ea. Riley & Company Guard Pro II Monitoring System
2- ea. 20 HP Motor Soft Starts
1- ea. Phase Monitor (Three Phase)
1- ea. Control Transformer (480 Volt Only)
1- ea. Silence Relay
1- ea. Duplex Alternator
1- ea. Model BOAC5AH Battery Back-Up w/ Smart Charger
20- ea. Terminals For Field Connections
3- ea. Grounding Lugs

The inner door shall be fabricated from .080, 5052-H32 marine alloy
aluminum.  The inner door shall have a continuous aluminum piano
hinge.

The following components shall be mounted through the inner door:
1- ea. Main Circuit Breaker
1- ea. Emergency Circuit Breaker
1- ea. Mechanical Interlock For Emergency And Main Breakers
2- ea. Short Circuit Protectors
1- ea. Control Circuit Breaker
2- ea. Seal  Failure Indicator Lights
1- ea. Hand-Off-Auto Selector Switches
2- ea. Pump Run Pilot Lights
1- ea. Power On Pilot Light
2- ea. Elapse Time Meters (Non-Resetable)
1- ea. GFI Duplex Convenience Outlet

CONCRETE BASE SLAB AS PER
SPECIFICATIONS w/ #4 REBAR 18" O.C.

Control panel must be manufactured in-house by lift station supplier at their
TUV (UL508A CERTIFIED) manufacturing facility.

RILEY & CO. / H-20 LP 09-22-2020

* ELECTRICIAN NOTES:

1. DRAWING NOT TO SCALE
 2. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES
3. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS
4. ELECTRICIAN TO MOUNT LIGHTNING ARRESTOR AT SWITCH DISCONNECT

  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT
6. NEUTRAL TO BE SUPPLIED FOR 23OV-3 PHASE POWER.

2" x 6" INTEGRAL FRP
BOTTOM SUPPORTS

MIN. 1/2" DIA. x 3" SS BOLTS
WELDED TO A  (2" x 24" x 1/4" )
SS ANCHOR PLATE EMBEDDED
 IN FIBERGLASS

2" x 6" INTEGRAL
 FRP "C" CHANNEL
BOTTOM SUPPORTS

    WETWELL BOTTOM
BOLT & SUPPORT DETAIL

              PUMP DISCHARGE BASE

Complete system shall be supplied by:
RILEY & COMPANY, INC.

5491 BENCHMARK LANE, SANFORD, FL 32746

Supply one complete H-20 lP  Pre-Fab  Lift Station, per design.
Pumps shall be capable of grinding and pumping domestic & commercial sewage.

SCOPE:

After the H-20 load rated wetwell has been installed, the ASTM Certification
Number and Serial Tracking Number must be visible.

NO SUBSTITUTIONS - NO ALTERNATES

The H-20 Load Rated Fiberglass Wetwell Must Be Manufactured By L.F.
Manufacturing, Giddings, Texas, Which Includes A Written 20 Yr. Warranty

Certification of the wetwell H-20 load rating must be supplied with submittals.
H-20 certification must be signed and sealed by an engineer registered in the
State of Florida.

INTEGRAL LIFTING LUGS

HDPE SDR11 w/ HEAT FUSED CONNECTIONS

CONCRETE GROUT AS REQ'D BY ENGINEER TO PREVENT
FLOTATION   15.0 CU. YDS. MAKE MONOLITHIC POUR WITH BOTTOM SLAB

BASIN ANTI-FLOTATION FLANGE

          2' MIN.
4" CAST-IRON FLANGED CHECK VALVE w/ L&W

4" CAST-IRON FLANGED BALL VALVE

FIBERGLASS VALVE BOX
(48" x  48" x 48" DEEP)

FIN GRADE

      120"

      36"

     4"

6"

6"

INTEGRAL
FIBERGLASS
SLOPE

316SS
LIFTING
CABLE

316SS CABLE
BRACKET

       72"

       HLA

      LAG

      LEAD

      OFF

                 PIPING & VALVE SUPPORT (SS)

2" PVC DRAIN
   ("P-TRAP")COMPOSIT WATER-TIGHT INLET

SLEEVE w/ SS NUTS & BOLTS

    8"  INLET FIELD INSTALLED

24"

 2.5" SS (0-100 PSI) PRESSURE GAUGE
(GLYCERIN FILLED)w/ SHUT-OFF VALVE

Stator winding shall be open type with Class H insulation and shall be heat-
shrink fitted into the stator housing.  The use of pins, bolts, or other fastening
devices is not acceptable.

winding and shall be connected in series with the magnetic contactor coil in
the control panel to stop motor if winding temperature exceeds 140  C., but
shall automatically reset when the winding temperature returns to normal.
Two heat sensor thermostats shall be used on three phase motors.

A heat sensor thermostat shall be attached to the top end of the motor

The pump motor shaft shall be AISI 430F SS threaded to take the
pump impeller .
Upper & lower mechanical seals shall be Tungsten Carbide vs
Tungsten Carbide.

                 SS PIPE DISCHARGE SUPPORTS

24"

PH. 407-265-9963

Submersible  pumps shall be GRUNDFOS Model RC99193117. The pumps
shall be installed in the H-20 LP FRP wetwell utilizing a dual slide rail system.
The submersable  pumps must have a minimum of a 3" discharge and
3" solids handling .

RILEY & Company, Inc. (H-20 LP)
c     w/ BATTERY BACK-UP FOR AUDIO AND VISUAL ALARMS,

      & RILEY &COMPANY GUARD PROII MONITORING SYSTEM &
       MOTOR SOFT-STARTS.

6" # 57 STONE

RILEY & COMPANY GUARD PRO II:  Offers a remote control and maintenance
solution which allows you to create a decentralised system or monitor and
 control devices.  Changes to the eight (8) digital (24V DC) analogue (0-10V)
inputs can be notified via SMS text message, e-mail or both.  The digital outputs
can be contolled via SMS  text message.The built-in maintenance free supercap
capacitor enables the GUARD PRO ll to inform the recipient via SMS text message
in the event of a power failure.

HDPE PIPING &
FITTINGS INSIDE
VALVE BOX

RILEY & COMPANY
4" ACTIVATED
CHARCOAL
FILTER VENT

      24"

      36"

RC99193117

      'TDH

PRIMARY PUMP CAPACITY

PRIMARY TDH

PUMP MANUFACTURER

PUMP MODEL #

R.P.M.
HORSEPOWER

ELECTRICAL/ VOLTS / PHASE

PUMP DISCHARGE SIZE

    GPM    TOP OF WETWELL

   INLET INVERT

   HIGH LEVEL ALARM (HLA)
   2nd PUMP ON           (LAG)

   1st PUMP ON         (LEAD)
   PUMPS OFF               (OFF)

     BOTTOM OF WETWELL
     WETWELL DIAMETER

PUMP DATA ELEVATIONS

    3564

    167
    137

  GRUNDFOS

     20.0
     460V/3

          4"

     124.84
     111.46
    111.46
   110.90
    110.40

      104.84
        72"

  107.90

FULL LOAD AMPS / PER PUMP        26.0

LIFT STATION WILL BE PRIVATELY
OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

36
" 

M
IN

.

                4" F.M.

FRP VALVE COVER

SEE ELECTRICAL
 RISER

             3'

JCT. BOX w/ SHOP
POURED SEAL-OFFS

3- (2") FIELD INSTALLED KNOCK-
OUTS FOR ELECTRICAL CONDUITS

SWITCH DISCONNECT
CONTROL PANEL

GENERATOR RECEPTOR
MODEL UL 1686 SCM460

GALVANIZED UNISTRUT

3/4" HOSE BIB

3/4"GALV. RISER

SLEEVE REQUIRED

ELECTRIC METER OR PULL
POWER FROM BUILDING

2" CAPS

LIGHTNING ARRESTOR FIELD
MOUNTED BY ELECTRICIAN

PUMP POWER CABLES (2" CONDUITS)
2" RIGID ALUMINUM POSTS

  5
'

M
IN

.

CONCRETE AROUND POSTS
12" DIA. x 24" DEEP

TO SERVICE LOCATION
(VERIFY w/ POWER CO.)

TO WATER SUPPLY

REDUCED PRESSURE (RPZ) BACKFLOW PREVENTER
TO BE INSTALLED IN WATER SUPPLY LINE TO
LIFT STATION "FEBCO WATTS" (OAE)

NOTE: GROUND
ROD

18
" FLOAT SWITCHES (2" CONDUIT)

      ELECTRICAL RISER FOR
ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY

* ELECTRICIAN NOTES:

1. DRAWING NOT TO SCALE
 2. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES
3. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS
4. ELECTRICIAN TO MOUNT LIGHTNING ARRESTOR AT SWITCH DISCONNECT

  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT
6. NEUTRAL TO BE SUPPLIED FOR 23OV-3 PHASE OR 230V-SINGLE PHASE POWER.

JCT. BOX w/ 1.5" SHOP
POURED SEAL-OFFS

9" COMPACTED # 57 STONE

NOTE: PUMP CONTROL PANEL SHALL BE LOCATED 3 FEET FROM WETWELL PERIMETER
            AT POINT "A"

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL 6' TALL
COMMERCIAL GRADE - CHAINLINK
FENCING, WEED BARRIER, AND 6" OF
#57 STONE INSIDE FENCE AND
AROUND LIFT STATION.
SEE CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR
OVERALL FENCE DIMENSIONS.

DBL. DOOR ALUMINUM HATCH (300 PSF)

ALUMINUM COVER
 w/ (LOCKABLE)
 ACCESS HATCH

S.S. HINGES

"A"

    VENT

EMERGENCY PUMP-OUT
w/ BRONZE BALL VALVE

ISOLATION PLUG
 VALVE

2- 5' DBL. GATES (10' OPENING)

3' 3'

3'

3'

FIBERGLASS WETWELL
H-20 LOAD RATED
w/ 20 YR. WARRANTY

           PRIVATE
          SANITARY SEWER
               PUMP STATION
         IN CASE OF EMERGENCY CONTACT THE

                                       FOLLOWING NUMBERS:

         FACILITY OWNED BY:

18"

NAME:

PHONE NUMBER:

FACILITY MAINTAINED BY:
NAME:
PHONE NUMBER:

STATION NUMBER:

24"

NOTE: CONTRACTOR MUST SUPPLY
INFORMATION SIGN AT START-UP.

       2 " 304 SS GUIDE RAILS

       4" x 3" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER IN CHARGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. EB-0007723

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Data\19079\Eng\Final\19079_C910-CITY DETAILS.dwg November 16, 2020 9:51 AM November 16, 2020 9:51 AMNovember 16, 2020 9:51 AM 9:51 AM9:51 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. STOKES, P.E. #66527

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 16, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maitland, Florida 32751

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 629-8330

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 E. Horatio Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE AT SPRING LAKE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 E. CANTON AVE., SUITE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

AutoCAD SHX Text
(407) 741-8500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 2. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 3. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS  3. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 4. ELECTRICIAN TO MOUNT LIGHTNING ARRESTOR AT SWITCH DISCONNECT 4. ELECTRICIAN TO MOUNT LIGHTNING ARRESTOR AT SWITCH DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*  

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 2. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 3. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS  3. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 4. ELECTRICIAN TO MOUNT LIGHTNING ARRESTOR AT SWITCH DISCONNECT 4. ELECTRICIAN TO MOUNT LIGHTNING ARRESTOR AT SWITCH DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*  





















TREES

SYM QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SPECIFICATION

CV 26 CALLISTEMON VIMINALIS WEEPING BOTTLEBRUSH MIN. 6' HT. X 2.5'-3' SPRD., MIN. 1/2" DBH CAL., FULL, SYMMETRICAL FORM

IV 94 ILEX VOMITORIA YAUPON HOLLY MIN. 6' HT. X 3'-4' SPRD., MULTI-TRUNK, MIN. 1/2" DBH CAL., FULL, SYMMETRICAL 
FORM

LIM 15 LAGERSTROEMIA INDICA 'MUSKOGEE' MUSKOGEE CRAPE MYRTLE MIN. 6' HT. X 3'-4' SPRD., MULTI-TRUNK, MIN. 1/2" DBH CAL., FULL, SYMMETRICAL 
FORM

LIT 14 LAGERSTOEMIA INDICA 'TUSCARORA' TUSCARORA CRAPE MYRTLE MIN. 6' HT. X 3'-4' SPRD., MULTI-TRUNK, MIN. 1/2" DBH CAL., FULL, SYMMETRICAL 
FORM

MGB 31 MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA 'BRACKENS BROWN BEAUTY' BRACKENS MAGNOLIA MIN. 12' HT. X 4'-4.5' SPRD., MIN. 1-1/2" DBH CAL., FULL, SYMMETRICAL FORM

QV2 103 QUERCUS VIRGINIANA LIVE OAK MIN. 12' HT. X 4.5'-5' SPRD., MIN. 1-1/2" DBH CAL., FULL, SYMMETRICAL FORM

125 PRESERVED EXISTING TREES IN 
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

HEIGHTS AND CALIPERS VARY

408*

SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVERS

SYM QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SPECIFICATION

DB 21 DIETES BICOLOR YELLOW AFRICAN IRIS 3 GAL., MIN. 20"-24" HT., 4-5 PPP, PLACE AS SHOWN

ICB 812 ILEX CORNUTA 'BURFORDII NANA' DWARF BURFORD HOLLY MIN. 30" HT. X 24"-28" SPRD., 30" O.C., FULL

MF 268 MYRCIANTHES FRAGRANS SIMPSONS STOPPER MIN. 30" HT. X 24"-28" SPRD., 36" O.C., FULL

PM 254 PODOCARPUS MACROPHYLLUS YEW PODOCARPUS MIN. 30" HT. X 20"-24" SPRD., 24" O.C., FULL

VO 643 VIBURNUM ODORATISSIMUM SWEET VIBURNUM MIN. 30" HT. X 28"-30" SPRD., 36" O.C., FULL

VOW 768 VIBURNUM OBOVATUM 'MRS. SHILLERS DELIGHT' DWARF WALTERS VIBURNUM MIN. 30" HT. X 24"-28" SPRD., 30" O.C., FULL

 

GRASS

SYM QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SPECIFICATION

BA TBD PASPALUM NOTATUM 'ARGENTINE' ARGENTINE BAHIA SOD FULL, DENSE FOLIAGE, PEST AND DISEASE FREE

SA TBD STENOTAPHRUM SECUNDATUM 'FLORATAM' FLORATAM ST. AUGUSTINE FULL, DENSE FOLIAGE, PEST AND DISEASE FREE

*NOTE:  THE 408 REPLACEMENT TREE TOTAL MEETS AND EXCEEDS THE REQUIRED REPLACEMENT TOTAL OF 288 TREES BASED ON THE CITY CODE REQUIREMENT  (SEE "TREE MITIGATION

             SUMMARY", SHEET PL-001)

TOTAL REPLACEMENT TREES


















	115 S Villa Aerial Photo.pdf
	115 S Villa Aerial Photo

	LaVista_ Aerial Photo.pdf
	212 E LaVista Aerial Photo

	Engineering Plans.pdf
	1 19079_C001-COVER - C001
	2 19079_C002-SYMBOLS AND ABREVIATIONS - C002
	3 19079_C003-GEN NOTES - C003
	4 19079_C004-EXISTING CONDITIONS - C004
	5 19079_C006-OVERALL SITE PLAN - C006
	6 19079_C100-SITE PLAN - C100
	7 19079_C100-SITE PLAN - C101
	8 19079_C200-UTILITY PLAN - C200
	9 19079_C200-UTILITY PLAN - C201
	10 19079_C202-UTILITY PLAN-SEWER - C202
	11 19079_C202-UTILITY PLAN-SEWER - C203
	12 19079_C300-DRAINAGE PLAN - C300
	13 19079_C300-DRAINAGE PLAN - C301
	14 19079_C400-GRADING PLAN - C400
	15 19079_C400-GRADING PLAN - C401
	16 19079_C400-GRADING PLAN - C402
	17 19079_C700-EROSION CONTROL PLAN - C700
	18 19079_C800-VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN - C800
	19 19079_C800-VEHICULAR CIRCULATION PLAN - C801
	20 19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - C900
	21 19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - C901
	22 19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - C902
	23 19079_C900-CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - C903
	24 19079_C910-CITY DETAILS - C910
	25 19079_C910-CITY DETAILS - C911
	26 19079_C910-CITY DETAILS - C912
	27 19079_C910-CITY DETAILS - C913
	27 19079_C910-CITY DETAILS - C920

	Landscape Plans.pdf
	PL-000
	PL-001
	PL-002
	PL-003
	PL-300
	PL-301
	PL-302
	PL-303
	PL-304
	PL-305
	PL-400
	PL-401
	PL-500
	PL-501
	PL-502




